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FOR THE 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

C:-:ttfO STA1f.~ 0, A~!::;?!C_l } No. 74-110 
,. 

JOHN M . lvllTCEELL, et aI , 

T·, P.ICHARD M. N.D{ON 
PresidentiaL Compound 
San CLemente, California 

.,. '1 .~r~ ~!"r"hr ~nrr:r:: .. nded to a;ope.:!.r in the United St.ate~ District Court for the 

(I,. ' - , ' -.:i Columoia It John Marshall &, Constitution 

Washi:l.gtOJ:l on the 30th day of September, 1974;l.t 9:30 

- ----.......... 

in tne ci t;.' OJ 

o'clock A · :U 

:0 tes:ify in the c:l.~e of United S.t.3.t.es v. Mitchell, et aI , and to remain a~~~ 
Wltil called lor trial of that cause, when called; and bring with you all document"s, 

books, records, tape recordings, writings , drawings, graphs, charts, photograoh~ 
phor:o records, and other int:mgiolc matters which reler to Or relate to the -
concealment or cove:- _up of the break-in into Democratic National Headquarters 
and the involvement as to the same by agents or employees of The White House 
or the Comntittee for the Re-election of the President . 

Thi5SUOpoeIlai~i35UedL:pOnappliC<ltionof~ Defendant John D . Ehrlichman. 

Andrew C" .. -iCH;'I~I=~/~ L C /fo-t/ 
--A~:.),., .. ;t.;; Defendant Eilrli<;!lInan 
-2..L~~.!:gler Street, 12th floor 

____ k:d.i1n!! Flo rida33l3 0 
, In •• :t "Unit>d Stat .. ," Qr "d.ienC:.nt'· •• tbe con =, be. 

RETURN 

Receive-d this subpoena (It on 
f!ndo:1 e.t 
serveG it on th~ withL-l !!2med 
by delil'ering a copy to II and tcnde~ing to h the fee for one day's attem!a!!ce <lnd the :ni!~. 
age al!owed by law.: 

Dateu : 
--~------.--, 

:::cr .. k~ Fc('~ 
Tr:!.\··~1 ___ .... _._S 
S~r\'i",'~ 

T,,:,,! ..... S 
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il UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

I' ,I 
II UNITED ST1\TES , 

I I 
·1 Plaintiff , 

II v . 
'I 
!j JOHN MITCHeLL. et ill •• 

" 
1

'1 Defendant. 

:1-----
'i I, 

Criminal No . 74-110 

il AFFID1I.VIT OF 
" HERBERT J. MILLER . JR . 

I' 
ri OISTRlCT OF COLUMBIA. 59 : 

I Hc~bert J. Miller , Jr ., being duly sworn, deposes 

i1 and says as follows, 

1. I am an attorney admitted to practice in the I! 
:1 II District of Columbia . I am submitting this affidavit in sup-

!!port of il motion to quash a subpoena served upon my client , 
,I 
!I Richard M. Nixon , by the defendant John Ehrlichman . 

,I 2 . On October 2, 1974, 1 spoke by telephone with 

'! or . John C . Lungren. Mr . Nixon's attending physician in LOng 

I 

I 
Beach . California. to determine the present status of Mr . Nixon's 

Ihealth and the outlook for the near future . Dr . Lungren in­

j: formed me that he will execute an affidavit and transmit it 

I! to me by mail , for filing in this court, stating the following 
.' 
H information: 

I' 
tl 
'I 

o. Dr . Lungren is a citizen of the United States 

Ii and a resident of the state of California . 

Ii 
He received a Doctor 

It Exhibi t " 
" 

j: , 
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" 
.; 
I~ of Nedicine Degree from the University of Pennsylvania in 1942. ,. , 
;' HO is a Fellow of the Americ~n College of Physicians: a Fellow 

" !i Of the American College of Cardiology; a Diplomate of the 

ii American Board of Internal. Medicine; a past Fell.ow in Cardio-

lj 
!1 1ogy of the National Heart Institute (University of Southern 

Ii Call.fornl.a); former Chief of Staff of Long Beach Hemorial Medi-

il 
cal Center ; former Chief of 11edicl.ne at the Long Beach Memorial 

I Hedical Center ; and an AssOcl.ate Clinical Professor of Medicine 

" !I at the University of California at Los Angeles Medical School . 
Ii Il Beginning in 1952 and at i ntervals thereafter . he has attended 

11 Richard M. Nixon as his physician . 

I b . Dr . Lungren is informed that Mr . Nixon de-

veloped an active phlebitis in his left log during the mid-1960's 

while on a visit to Japan , and again during a visit to the 11id ­, ! east o'arlier this year. Phlebitis is an inflammation of the 

!: veins frequently associated with blood clotting, Which is a 

Ii serious condition likely to recur in those who have once ex­

!! perienced it . Emboli formed in a clot in the leg may travel 

il through the heart to the lung, and there obstruct a blood vessel 

Il which could produce death or serious injury . 

II c . on September 11, 1974 , Dr . Lungren examined 

li Mr . Nixon in Palm Springs , California . At that time he observed 

: increased soreness along the saphenous vein in the upper left 

I: thigh area , and obvious enlargement of both the calf and thigh 

II areas of the l eft leg . It was his impression at that time that 

li the patient had a chronic phlebitic condition in that leg which 

" 
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II 
,I 
Ij was showing a reactivation and possible development of embolic 

I phenomena (thrombophlebitis) _ On the basis of his examination , 

I 
' he concluded that immediate hospitalization was advisable for 

the purpose of treatment and tests to determine the possible 

causes and extent of the illness , and he so recommended to 

!oIr. Nixon . 

'I I. Medical center on September 23 and tests began on the same date . 

d . />II' _ Nixon was admitted to Long aeach Hemorial 

II1\. combinntion of a profusion lung scan plus an airway patency 

t lung scnn revealed the presence of a pulmonary embolus in the 

right mid - lung field , lateral surface . This embolus posed a 

pot ential danger to the patient's life and further tests were 

discontinued in order to administer rapid anticoagulation therapy 

! bY means of int ravenous heparin and oral coumadin . A second 

profusion lung scan completed on September 30 indicates that 

the pulmonary embolus is resolving itself , and that there is 

no evidence of any new embolic phenomena in either lung . 

e . On September 30 , 1974 , tests were resumed 

on the phlebiti s condit i on. It is hoped that the results of 

J these tests will eliminate possibl e causes of the thromboembolic 

" 
condition more serious than the chronic phlebitis . The tests 

should be comple ted by October 4 , and the results together with 

his analysis of them can be maile a vailable to totr . Nixon's counsel 

I i n Washington , O. C .. some time during 'he week of October 7 . 

I f. OL Lungren expects that Hr . Nixon will be 

I! re l eased fr~ ,he hospital on October 4 or 5 . Following his 

" 
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!i 
:; roleuse , !·l r . Nixon will be continued on ambulatory <:Inticaag u-

rl lation therapy to minimize the chance of recurrence o f t he clot 

)j formation. This therapy I"ill continue for a period of from ,. 
i! three to six months . During this time Nr . Nixon I"ill receive 

I! oral a nticoagulant medication, will wear an elastic support 

ii stocking, and will be kept on a regimen of limited physical 

.' ii' activity. 

II g. The limitations on Mr. Nixon's physical 

I activity will involve . first . the avoidance of prolonged periods 

i of sitting. standing or walking which could result in increased 

I veinous congestion in the affected leg which might produce 

Ii further clotting . and .econd, the avoidance of any po •• ible 

il trauma which . given the anticoagulant therapy he will be re-

" li ceiving , coula l ead to hemorrhaging somewhere in the body . 

I! These conditions suggest that Mr. Nixon remain , during the 

j! period of his therapy, in the controlled environment of his 

home , with periodic blood tests and examinations to determine 

the progress of the treatment and to detect any recurrence of 

!I clot formation . 

II 
i' 

h . with respect to travel , Mr . Nixon's treatment 

IWill preclude extended trips by automobile, airplane or other 

j
1means which require prolonged sitting, which expose him to the 

I risk of a trauma likely to lead to hemorrhaging, or which make 

ll it impracticable properly to monitor his condition . 

Ii i. It is impossible to predict at this time the 

'I 
' duration of the therapy prescribed above, for it depends upon 

the progress made in reducing or eliminating the current phle-

" Ii 
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/1 biHe eondiHon. 

jl lant medication will be required for three to six months . The 

Dr . Lungren believes that the oral anticoagu-

restrictions on physical activity will continue until such time 

as his condition stabilizes . 

j . In Dr. Lungren ' s professional judgment, the 

j failure of Hr. Nixon to observe this prescribe<! therapy would 

I
I pose a serious risk to his health . 

k . Dr. Lungren is advised that Dr . Siebert: pearSOl 

,I 
i ASSOciate Clinical professor of Surgery at the uc~ Schoo l of 

Medicine, Dr . Eldon Hickman, Assistant Clinical Professor of 

Surgery at UCLA School of Medicine , and Dr . Earl Dore , Director 

of Nuclear Medicine at Long Beach Memorial Medical Center , each 

of whom has personally examined Mr . Nixon and has consulted with 

Dr . Lungren in this case , concur in his recommendation on the 

necessity for the prophylactic ambulatory anticoagulation therapy 

I
I described above , including the restrictions on Mr . Nixon's physi-

1 cal activity, and in his assessment of the nature and extent 

of the risk to Mr . Nixon's health if such therapy is not under-

taken and the regimen of restricted physical activity not fol-

lowea. 

I 
lsubscrib&d and sworn to 

jbefore me this ~ aay 

10f October, 1974. 

, 

I: jA~~I" .. ".,O 
Notary Public 

Ur~~r""u.''''' 

(I My commission expires: 
,I 

" 
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CERTIFlCi\TE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this the 3rd day of October , 'j I 11 1974 , true copies of the 'foregoing Motion and Exhibits were 

l! mailcd , first-class , postage prepaid , to the following , 

II 
" 

I: 
Ii 
I 

,I 
11 
'I 
H 

Leon Jaworski , Esquire 
Special prosecutor 
1425 K Street. , N. H. 
\~ashington , D. C. 20005 

John H. Bray . Esquire 
Federal Bar Building 
Washington , D. C. 20006 

William G. Hundley, Esquire 
1709 New York Avenue , N. W. 
Suite 205 
washington, D. C. 20006 

John J . wilson , Esqu ire 
815 15th Street . N.W . 
Washington. D. C. 20005 

Jacob A. Stein , Esquire 
1200 18th Street , N. \-/' . 
washington , D. C. 20036 

William S . prates , Esquire 
66 \~ . Flagler 
12th Floor , concord Building 
Miami, Florida 33130 

Herbert J . Miller . Jr . 



• 

UNITED STATES OrS'rRICT COURT 
FOR THE DIS'l'RrCI' OF COLIJMBrA 

il UNITED 

Ii 
STlI.'l'ES , 

Plaintiff 
" I' 

v. Criminal No . 74-110 

JOHN MITCHELL . ct a1 ., 

Defendant 

NOTION TO QlI1\.SH SUBPOEW\. 

RiChard M. Nixon , through his undersigned counsel. hereb~ 

moves pursuant to Rule 17. Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure , 

to quash the subpoena served upon him on the application of the 

United states to testify in this proceeding . The subpoena , dated 

: September 18 . 1974 , and served upon the witness on September 19 . 

commands him to appear and testify on October 1 . 1974 . The date 

I 
:: for compliance was suspended by the Court on September 20 pending 

Ii the filing of these papers . 11 copy of the subpoena is attached 

I hereto as Exhibit 11 . 
" , 

The ground for this motion is that the physical conditic 

-
-life . The basis for this claim is ful ly set forth in the motion -and accompanying affidavit addressed to tho subpoena served by 
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, 
j: the defendant John Ehrlichman, which we incorporate as if fully 

:1 , 
jl 
!I 
[I 
I' 
ji 
Ii 
:1 

set forth herein . 

Ii 
1/ 

II 
II Dated : October ~, 1974 

I' ,I 
" 

'\ 
\ 

Miller. Cassidy . Larroca 
& Lewin 

1320 Nineteenth Street, N.W. 
\~ashin9ton. 0 , C. 20036 
(202) 293-6400 

Attorneys for Richard M. Nixon 



-. 

: ..... 

FOR T:iS 

DI:;"::tI~1' 0:;' CO .... m3H 

,-- Cr . No. 74-110 

LO F:icnard N. "Ni;,on 
5a~ Clew~nte, Califor~ia 

Ya:~ (I-rl httreb'" t()m;"/'-cni!cd to ll?pear in !ht Ur:iti!1 Stl\~es Distrkt Colll!; for the 
3rd &; Constitution Ave . , N.' .. / . 

Distric: of Col~ia at Court.OOi;1 No . 20 in ~e. cl~ oi 

l';ashir:gton on tce 1st ely or Octob!i!"!' 19 H at 10 : 00 o'elock A.::l. to 

testify ia the :lbov~-e~tit!~ CUtl. 

This sllbpcea:l is iss~ed Or: :lp?E~2.tioa 01' tite' united States. 

___ §_~5';,_. __ J._~ ___ .. 19.IL 
J"a~8:; ~. Neal 

-rr..HBS F. !)~_VEY -----;e--rr-----------------------. 
~ ji ~ c",,:,. 

By _____ J:0~-h_.!Z\_-:~~_, 
DZ;-';":J '::'.i<. .J.'; 2::;. _ K . _~ t ;:;u:k_K ... _i:."..-... ___ _ 

,oIU!.eH i'"ashin<;to:l, D. c. 20005 
RETU~:i 

ar.::: O:! 
W;::,;r. ~.J;;)~~ 
hf ce!ive :i~;:,:. copy to h 
.lio<i!'C D? law. 

'rr2.\'e.! _______________ S 

.t 

ned 1<lacieri:li"' to h 

~;;;ees ____________ .,-__ _ 
'fo"'L ___________ ~ 

I ser\"ed it O~ t:~e 

the fee lor one d:l~"s :ltte:ldanee :'..nd tl:.e m.:!~:!i': 

:D;: __________ . _________ _ 

, 1,'.,', "i.j~i t.ed. S:~\.e'.'· 0' .. ~.:""~~n!" ~. th~ can ",~,. he. 
'F •• , ~"~ "..ilu.,.. r .• ..,; roO' h. t.nc~m t~ t~· .. i'~"n ";"'~ ... ,,"~ o! 

S;.,t .. o. u o~ .. u 0: a:.,e; Ih~ .... :. !. USC ICS. 

• 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this the 3rd day of October , 

1974, t rue copies of the foregoing Motion and Exh ibit were 

mailed , first-class , postage prepaid , to the following: 

Leon Jaworski , Esquire 
Special prosecutor 
1425 K Stre et , N. W. 
Washington , D. C. 20005 

John M. Bray . Esquire 
Foderal Bar Building 
Washington , D. C. 20006 

\~illirun G. HUndley . Esquire 
1709 New York Avenue, N. W. 
Suite 205 
Washington , D. c . 20006 

John J. \.ilson, Esquire 
815 15th Street. N. W. 
washington, o. C. 20005 

Jacob A. stein , Esqui re 
1200 18th street, N. W. 
washington , D. c . 20036 

William S . Frates, Esquire 
66 w. Flagler 
12th ploor , Concord Bui l ding 
Miami , Florida 33130 

nerbert J . Mi ller , J r. 
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AFFIDAVIT OF 

DR. JOHN C . LUNGREN 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

John C. Lungren, being duly sworn , deposes and says 

as follows, 

1 . I am a citizen of the United States and a resi­

dent of the State of California . I received a Doctor of Medi­

cine Degree from the University of Pennsylvania in 1942 . I 

am a Fellow of the American College of Physicians ; a Fellow 

of the Amer i can College of Cardiology; a Diplomate of the 

American Board of Internal Medicine; a past Fellow in Cardio­

logy of the National Heart Institute (University of Southern 

California); former Chief of Staff of Long Beach Memorial Medi­

cal Center : former Chief of Medicine at the Long Beach Memorial 

Medical Center ; and an Associate Clinical Professor of Medicine 

at the University of California at Los Angeles Medical School . 

Beginning in 1952 and at intervals thereafter , I have attended 

Richard M. Nixon as his physician. 

2 . I am informed that Mr . Nixon developed an active 

phlebitis in hi s left leg during the mid-1960 ' s while on a 

visit to Japan , and again during a visit to the Mideast earlier 

this year . Phlebitis is an inflammation of the veins frequently 

associated with blood clot t i ng , which is a serious condition 

like l y to recur in those who have once e xperienced it . Emboli 

formed in a c l ot in the l eg may travel through the heart to 



the lung, and there obstruct a blood vessel which could produce 

death or serious injury. 

3 . On September 11, 1974 , I exar~ined Mr . Nixon in 

Palm Springs, California . At that time 1 observed increased 

soreness along the saphenous vein in the upper left thigh area, 

and obvious enlargement of both the calf and thigh areas of 

the left leg . It was my inpression at that time that the patient 

had a chronic phlebitic condition in that leg which was showing 

a reactivation and possible development of thrombophlebitis. 

On the basis of my examination , I concluded that immediate 

hospitalization was advisable for the purpose of treatment and 

tests to determine the possible causes and extent of the ill­

ness, and I so recommended to Mr . Nixon . 

4 . Mr. Nixon was admitted to Long Beach Memorial 

Medical Center on September 23 and tests began on the same date . 

During testing, a combination of a profusion lung scan plus 

an airway patency lung scan revealed the presence of a pulmonary 

embolus in the right mid-lung field, lateral surface . This 

embolus posed a potential danger to the patient ' s life and 

further tests were discontinued in order to administer rapid 

anticoagulation therapy by means of intravenous heparin and oral 

coumadin . A second profus i on lung scan completed on September 

30 indicated that the pulmonary embolus was resolving itself, 

and that there was no evidence of any new embolic phenomena in 

either lung . 

5 . On September 30 , 1974 , tests were resumed on the 

phlebitis condition . It is hoped that the results of these 

- 2 -
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tests will eliminat~ possible causes of the thromboembolic 

condition more serious than the chronic phlebitis . The tests 

should be completed by October 4 , and the results together with 

my analysis of them can be made available to Hr . Nixon ' s counsel 

in Washington , D.C. , some time during the week of October 7 . 

6 . !1r . Nixon was released from the hospital on 

October 4 , 1974 . Nr. Nixon will be continued on ambulatory 

anticoagulation therapy to minimize . th~ chance of recurrence of 

the clot formation . This therapy will continue for a period 

of from three to six months . During this time Mr . Nixon will 

receive oral anticoagulant medication , will wear an elastic 

support stocking , and will be kept on a regimen of limited 

physical activity . 

7 . The limitations on Mr . Nixon ' s physical activity 

will involve , first , the avoidance of prolonged periods of 

sitting , standing or walking which could result in increased 

veinous conges t ion in the affected leg which might produce 

further clotting ; and second, the avoidance of any possible 

trauma which , given the anticoagulant therapy he will be re­

ceiving , could lead to hemorrhaging somewhere in the body . 

During the period of his therapy , Mr . Nixon should remain in 

a controlled environment , with periodic blood tests and examina­

tions to determine t he progress of the t~eatroent and to detect 

any ~ecurrence of clot formation . 

8 . With respect to travel , H.r . Nixon ' S condition 

precludes extended t r ips by automobile , airplane or othe~ means 

Which ~equire prolonged sitting , which expose him to the risk 

- 3 -
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of n trauma likely to lead to hemorrhaging. or which make 

it impracticable properly to monitor his condition. 

9. It is impossible to predict at this time the 

duration of the therapy prescribed above. for it depends upon 

tho progress made in reducing or eliminating the current 

phlebitic condition . I believe that the oral anticoagulant 

medication will be required for three to six months. The 

restrictions on physical activity will continue until such time 

as his condition stabilizes . 

10. In my professional judgment, the failure of Mr. 

Nixon to observe this prescribed therapy would pose a serious 

risk to his health . 

11. I am advised that Dr . Siebert Pearson, Associate 

Clinical Professor of Surgery at the UCLA School of Medicine , 

Or. Eldon Hickman , Assistant Clinical Professor of Surgery at 

UCLA School of Medicine, and Dr . Earl Dora, Director of Nuclear 

l1edicine at Long Beach Nemorial Medical Center , each of whom 

has personally examined Mr . Nixon and has consulted with me in 

this case , concur in my recommendation on the necessity for the 

prophylactic ambulatory anticoagulation therapy described above , 

including the restrictions on Mr . Nixon ' s physical activity, and 

in my assessment of the nature and extent of the risk to Mr . Nixon ' s 

health if such therapy is not undertaken and the regimen of 

restricted physical activity not followed . 

Subscribed and sworn 
to before me this d.:t.;{ 
day of October, 19~ 

LI'I<\~ 6,.· j 
Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: ".~ 1113 1':'77 

- , -

OFFICIAL 511:AI. 

EllEN E. BEST 
No ...... _'" • C"hk>tNo •• ,"<' ...... o,,1C1I '''' 

un ANGlen COU"lY 
MY CO ..... ''''0 .. 1~ ... '' ....... , .. I). ,." 
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UNITE') STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR TIfE DISTRICT OF COWMBIA 

ON'ITE,) .sTATES 0,," J\."IERICA, 
Crim. No . 74-110 

v 

JoaN N . MI'l'CIIELL, et al, 

______________ --JI 

DEFEND.'-"'l'l' JO:tN O. EHRLICHMA.'l'S REFLY TO )\Q'ITON TO OOI\.'iH 
FILED ON BE!tA.lJ" OF RICII~=_"",. -'"''''''"0"''--____ _ 

Richard M. Nixon is an indispensable witness fo~ the 

defense . D~fendant Ehrlichma, has previOUSly stated in his 

Motion for Continuance and Severance , a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit MA", not less than thirty (30) 

factual issues on which Richard M. Nixon should testify in 

this case . 

TilE r,'ACTS TO W'fICH MR. NIXON Wll,'L TESTIFY 

The government has co~tended that Mr. EhrLichman, as 

part of the co~spiracy, participated in a sche~e whereby the 

CIA '-'Quld be used as a mechanism to thwart and subvert the 

FB~ investigation during the aftermath of the break-in of 

O.emocratic National lIeadquarters . On June 22, 1972, L. patrick 

Gray, A~ting Director of the FBI , told John Dean that the FBI 

had discovered several checks that had passed through Bernard 

Barker ' s bank account , one of those arrested in connectio~ with 

the break-in . Mr. Gray indicated that the FBI was investi-

gating whether or not sums which went directly from CRP to the 

bank account were part of an effort by CRP to finance the 

watergate bugging and break in . At that time , the FBI 

entertained the theory that the break-in was a CIA operation, 

, ................. " .... H._ .... , .. __ .... _ .......... _" ................ _, ... ., ...... ...-..... __ ."""_ 



----

notwithstanding the CIA'S dcniill of this contention . The 

government will contend that on June 22 , 1972 01':an recommended 

to Haldeman that the CIA be used as a vehicle to prevent the 

FBI from discovering that CRP was the source of the 11atergate 

burglars' funds. Government Exhibits 1. 2 and 3, tape record­

ings of conversations on June 23, 1972 . reflect discussio~s 

between Mr . Nixon and Defendant Haldeman which might tend t o 

support this theory. As a result of these meetings , evidenced 

by Exhibits 1 and 2, the Director of the CIA, Helms , and his 

Deputy Director, General Walters , were asked t o attend a 

meeting at the Wnite House. The government will contend that 

t he purpose of the meeting was to use the CIA to subvert a 

legitimate investigatio~ then being conducted by the FBI . 

The evidence will reflect that Mr . Ehrlichman was in 

attendance at the CIA-Wnite House meeting on June 23 , 1972. 

Mr . Nixon ' s testimony is indispensable in that such testimony 

will establish that Mr . E~r lichman was not apprised of the dis­

cussions held between Mr. Haldeman and Mr. Nixon on June 23. 

1972 . Mr. Ehrlichman was told by President Nixon on July 6 and 

7, 1972 , that the purpose of the meetings was lawful . as 

Mr. Ehrlichman thought . Questions were raised concerning 

whether or not CI A activities might be jeopardized by an FBI 

i nvestigation involving Hessrs. Ogarrio and D3hlberg . The 

President expressed great co~eern that a vigorous investigatio~ 

WOuld lead to grave consequences for the CIA. former government 

officials and other subjects of a national security chara~ter 

would be compromised . 

It was in this context that Mr. Ehrlichman apprOved a 

CIA ~heck as to whether or not a comprehensive FBI investig<ltio 

-2-
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would compromise CIA activities . The result of that invcstiga-

t ion , as Ehrlichman learned, was that the CIA would not be 

compromised. As a result , Ehrlichm?n, in a conversation with 

A=ting FBI Director Gray, told Gray to go forward with his 

investigation as Gruy sa'N fit. 

The sinister motives which the government seeks to attach 

to Mr. Ehrlichman ' s contact with the CIA on Watergate in late 

June, 1972, require that President Nixon testify and establish 

what kno,,rledgc Mr. Ehrlichman was privy to at the time , and to 

establish the lac);: of specific intent . 

k~other theory that the government will argue in this 

case involves the question of clemency . The government will 

seek to introduce evidence to the effect that in early January, 

1973 Ehrlichman met with Charles Colso~ and John Dean in con-

neetion with clemency offers which were to be made in an in-

direct manner to Howard Hunt to assure Hunt ' s silence . In 

furtherance of the conspiracy , the governmcnt will offer a tape 

of January 8 . 1973 conversation , Exhibit 5 , where the President 

discusses the matter of executive clemency for Ho· .... ard Hunt with 

Charles Colson. The evidence Mr . Ehrlichrnan intends to add~ce 

will establish that Mr . E."<lrlichman never approved of any offers 

of clemency to Howard Hunt from the wnite House . Richard~ . 

I{ 
Nixon will testify that the issue of executive clemency was 

raised during a conversation with Mr . EhrUchman in July, 19.,2 . 

During that conversatio:l,_ Mt. NixQD advised,l:lx; Eibr lichman that 

executive clemency for any watergate burglar was out of the 

question . The evidence will sho· .... that because of this clear 
" 

statement, Mr. Ehrlichman stated t o Mr. Colson in January, 1973 

that no offers of clemency could ~e made to Mr. Hunt. Mr . 

Nl.%:I ' s testimony is indispensable to establish that when the 
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matter was rais<'!d by Mr.Colson on January 8 , Hr . E:.'lrlichman was 

not told of Colson~ conversation , nor was his advice requested . 

Mr . Nixon will testify that Colson ' s request for clemency for 

Hunt was kept from Ehrlichma, until much Jater . 

The government has contended in connection with both the 

obstruction of justice charge a,d the conspiracy charge that Mr . 

Ehrlichman partic ipated in a cover-up of grandiose proportions 

to conceal the involvement of high level officials at the Wnitc 

House and of CRP in the pla~ning of the break-in and bugging of 

Democratic National Headquarters . as -"ell as other illegal 

activities . Mr . Nixon's testimony is indispensable on this 

subject on not less than two specific issues . 

First . Mr. Ehrlichman never advocated a cover-up . 

Instead, as the tapes reflect. Mr . Enrlichman advocated fulJ and 

complete disclosure . One of the issues in this case wi II be 

when Mr. Ehrlichman first took the position of fuJJ and com-

plete disclosure . Mr . Ni xon will testify that John E:.'lrlichman 

advocated and was told by Mr . Nixon that full and comglete dis-

closure was the order of the day, on or about J 6 2 and 

again in A'lgllst of 1972 . Mr . Nixon will further state that Hr • . 
Ehrlichman never varied from this position unti l his resignation . -on April 29 . 1973. At the time Mr. Nixon received and accepted . 
Mr. Ehrlichman's resignation as Assistant to the President for 

Domestic Affairs . Nr . Nixon acknowledged that EhrJichman had 

played the role cf the President 's CO:lscience . reconunending fu 11 

diSclosure, and that the President and not EhrJ~chman wa~ res-

ponsible for any concealment of facts which might have occu rred , 

NO tape of that conversation was made. 

-4-
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On the second ?art of the cover-up issue. the govern­

ment , in its opening statement , said that Mr . Ehrlichman ' s 

motive in the cover-up was the concealment of the break-in of 

Dr. ~wis J . Fielding's offices by me~rs of the Special 

Investigation unit of the White House . In this regard. Mr. 

Nixon will testify that in the aftermath of the theft of the 

Pentagon Papers in June. 1971. he. as President. became con­

cerned about the unauthorized disclosure of national security 

infO~8atio~ . Mr . Nixon instructed that a Special Investigatio~ 

unit be establisned to investigate the disclosure of national 

secrets lind to take such steps as might be required to assure 

that such disclosures were terminated. 

There were a number of specific disclosures which were 

under investigation during the latter part of 197 1. IncJuded 

was the theft of the Pentagon Papers . the SALT leaks (which 

inVOlved the leak of the strategy of negotiations in connection 

with the Strategic Arms Limitations Talks) and a leaK in con­

nectio~ with the Indian- Pakistani dispute (which was the cause 

of the compromise of a CIA agent) , The President believed that 

in order for this unit to have maximum effect its very existe~c~ 

could not be disclosed e xcept on a strict "need to know" re­

qu irement . That unit was under t he genera l supervision of John 

Ehrlichman . 

Perhaps the most significant information the unit was in 

possessio::l of was in connection with the no·" infamous Moorcr­

Wellender-Radford leak . This particular leak had drastic con­

sequences in connection with the na t ional security of the Unite( 

Sta t es . Disclosure of the facts of the Moorer- Wellender-Ra''':fon 

- 5 -



affai r would have , in the opinion of the President , seriously 

impaired the utility and efficacy of the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

and made more difficult t he pressing relations with members of 

his Cabinet , as well as adversely affecting the conduct of the 

war in Vietnam and the President ' s ongoing attempts to achieve 

peaceful stabilization in Asia . 

Tne government will contend that when Hunt , on March 16 , 

1973 , conveyed to Paul O' Brien his demand for $130 , 000 . 00 , Jest 

he revie'" his options and reveal the " s !'!amy things he had done 

for the !(nite House ", Ehrlichman participated in a cover-up 

and that the object of the cover-up was to preclude disclosure 

of the Fielding break- in , as stated above . I n fact , Overt Act 

NO. 45 of Count I of t he Indictment relates precisely this ques-

tion. 

However , Mr . Nixon's testimony will assist in establish in 

tha t that conversation was relat<'l!d to Mr . Ehrlichman ' s review 

of what information Mr . Hun t might have as to the o t her highly 

secret activities of the "Plumbers' " unit , each of which were 

and are lawful in nature , and ' .. as in di rect response to Mr. 

>. 
Nixon ' s order imposing secrecy on this unit and its operations . 
lI'he gove r nment through its opening statement , has made this 

subject an issue in this case , and , as a result , Nr . Nixon ' s 

1 In connection with the prosecution in the United states 
v E.'1rlichman , case No . 74 - 116 , the government has char<;Jed !>Ir . 

Ehrlichman with not only participating in th<'l! break-in of the 
office of Dr . Lewis Fielding . but also a conspiracy to conceal 
the same , I n this regard , the Honorable Gerhard Ges e ll, the 
trial judge , ruled tha t the President ' s imposition of secrecy 
on the unit 's activities was relevant , and , furthe~ . submitted 
interrogatories t o Ri.chard M, Nixon . who was then President of 
the United States , in lieu of requiring a si tting President to 
appear in Court as a witness . 
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testimo~y on this question is indisp~ns~ble. 

The gov~rnment has contended that the meetings at 

L~ Costa , California in February, 1973, were part of an effort 

to preclude an inv~sti9ation by the Senate Se~ect committee on 

Presidential ca~pai9n activities into the Watergate matter . 

However, Mr . Nixon will testify that that was not the purpose 

of the meetings . Mr . Nixon will testify that the purpose of 

the La Costa meetings was to develop a strategy whereby the 

f acts would be cl.1sclosed and at the same tim~ avoid what he thoug t 

".-auld be a political witch hunt. That was the purpose eommuni-

eated to Mr. Ehrlichman and it was on that premise that M~. 

Ehrlichman participated in the m~etin99 at La Costa . 

On March 30 , lQ73 , Mr . Nixon removed John De~~ and assigned 

John ~1rlichman as legal adviser and investigator into t he 

watergage matter. These instructio~s were giVen , but are not 

on a ta?e. Mr. Nixon ' s testimony as to these ins tructions are 

necessary to clearly indica te to the u the na 

Ehrlichman ' s activities in April of 1973 a'ld will estab1isn 

t hat Mr. Ehrlichman was not engaged in a cover-up but , rather, 

was "engaged in a l awful investigatory function . Includ~d 

within this subject would be discussions between Mr . Nixon and 

Attorney Genera l Richard Kleindienst on March 31, 1973 on this 

ques t ion . 

In additio~ , the ta?Cs which the governmen t seeks to 

offer in evidence are highly exculpatory a5 to Defenda~t 

Ehrlichman , on the issue of a cover-up . Mr . Nixon ' s testimony 

is indispensable on this iss'Je t o establish that there were no 

other cO:lvcrsations or communications on this subject with Mr . 

Nix<Jn . ----
-7-
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While a more comprehensive statement of Mr . Nixon's 

testimony could be developed, if sufficient time were available , 

Defendant Ehrlichman submits that in light of the foregoing 

Mr. Nixon's testimony is absolutely indispensable in this c as e . 

ARGmIEN'T 

In seeking to quash the subpoena issued on ~Ir . Nixon, 

Mr . Nixon , through his counsel . asserted a number of specific 

arguments . First. Mr . Nixon has contended that he is unable 

to travel by reason of thrombophlebitis and in this regard has 

attached the affidavit of his physician . It is apparent that 

the illness. from which Mr . Nixon now suffers, is only a bar to 

travel and not a bar to testimony. Rule 15. Federal Rules of 

Crimincal PrOcedure and 13 USC Sec , 3503. establish that under 

these circumstances Hr . Ehrlichman is entitled to ha;,re a deposi­

tion of Mr. Nixon taken to perpetuate his testimony in the event 

that when Defendant ~~rlichman commences his case in chief, Mr . 

Nixon willbe unable to appear in Court . In the atta=hed m~tion 

on page 11. the three standards for the authorzation of a 

deposition are stated . These standards arc: 

(a) ~le prosPective witness may be unable to testify . 

(b) The testimo~y is material . 

(c) The depositio~ is necessary to prevent a fai1ure of 

justice . 

Defendant Ehrlichman submits that each of these three standaru~ 

have been established . AS a result, a deposition must be ta'<c.n 

to perpetuate the testimony in the event that, when called durin~ 

Mr . Ehrlichman ' s case in chief , Mr. Nixon is physicaUy una',)le t c 

-.-



respond to the subpoena no'" outstanding. 

The second portion of the Motion to Quash is related only 

to the produetio:l of documents. In this regard. Hr . Ehrlichman 

is willing to provide H~Nixon with a more precise description 

of the dOC1.lments to be produced at trial . To that extent, the 

Court would have the po· .. er to modify the subpoena and defenda:lt 

~~rlichman is willing to cooperate with the Court and with Hr . 

Nixon on this issue. 

However. production of documents is an entireJy different 

matter than the necessity for perpetuating Hr . Nixon's testimo:ly 

and the necessity for his presence at trial. shouJd his hea~th 

permit. As to these questio:'ls , Mr. Ehrlichman is entitled to 

have a:'l order entered in his favor a l lowing a deposition to be 

taken to perpetuate ~'r . Nixo:l ' s tcstimo:'lY and . thereafter, re-

quiring Mr . Nixon to appear and to testify on behalf of Defendant: 

Ehrlichman . 

FRATES FWYD PEARSON STEWkltT 
PROENZA & RICH!'IA'I. P . A. 
Attorneys for D~fendant Ehrlichma~ 
Twelfth floor CO:'lcord Building 
Miami , Florida 33130 

By! ____ ~~~~~-----------wm . Snow Frates 

By' ____ ~~~~~~---------
Andrew C. Hal J 
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CER1'IFICA're OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY t h<:lt <:I true copy of thO'! foregoing 

Reply to Motion to Quash was furnished by hand this 16th d<lY 

of October , 1974 , t o the follo .... ing : 

Leon Jaworski . Special Prosecutor 
watergage Special Prosecution Force 
1425 K Street . N. W. 
w<:lshingto~ . D. C. 20005 

William G. Hundley, Esq . 
Plato Cacheris . Esq . 
Hundley <:Ind C<:Icheris 
839 17th Street . N. W. 
Washington , D. C. 20006 

John J . h'i1son , Esq . 

Suite 500 

Wnitcford , Hart . Carmody & wilso~ 
815 15th Street . N.W. 
11i;lshington , D . C. 20005 

J<:Icob A. Stein , Esq . 
S tein , Mitchel l, Mezines 
1200 18th Street . N . W. 
W<:Ishington , D. C. 

David Bress , Esq . 
Tho~as Greene , Esq . 
Ginsburg , Feldman & Bress 
1700 Pennsylvani<:l Avenue , N.W. 
W<:lshington , D. C. 20006 

John M. Br<:lY , Esq . 
Aren t, Fox . Kintner , Plo tkin& Kahn 
1815 H Street . N .W. 
washington , D. C. 

Herbe r t J . MilJ e r . Jr ., Esq . 
Miller , Cassidy , LarrOC<l & Lewin 
] 320 19th Street , N. W. Suite 500 
Washington , D. C. 20036 

By· __ ~~~~~~ ____ ___ 
And r ew C . Hall 
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UNJTE]) STATES OF AM EKIGA, 

••• 

UNIT E O ST A 'I ' F~ l)IS,.!{1<: 'l' CO! III l' 
FOR 'Jllt:: lJJsnU CT OF CuLUMUlA 

Criminal No . 74~IlO 

J JOHN N. MITCHELL, et aI. , 

" 

~ ,I 

il 

-------------------,/ 
DEFENDANT JOHN D. EIJl{L1CHMAN'S 

MOTlOr-. FOR CONTIf\:UANCE AND SEVER1I.NCE 

Defendant, JOHN D. EHRLICH/>.1..AN, hereby move. tl';$ Court for 

I the entry of an order severing Defendant Ehrlichman from hi. codcfcn d .. "t. 

~ and continuing the trial date. As grounds for the sa>nc , Defendant Ehrli ch>n;!.n 

" l 
:1 
'1 

! 
,i 

i 

.ubmits that: 

1. Defendant Ehl'lichman cau~cd to be issued a subpoena requiring 

Richard M. Nixon to appea r and to testifr as a w;lne.s for the defens e in 

this cause: 

z. That subpoena i. valid, outstanding and rcquire. compliance : 

3 . That Richard M. Nixon ill an Indi&pen8able witness in this 

cause who s e testimony will be highly exculpatory for the defense on the issuct 

involved; 

' 4. That IHchard M, Nixon has J'epresented to the Courtlhat, sub_ 

~ 
~ lequentto the issunnce of the subpoena , ho has suffered the aggravation of a 

i previous illness , lhl'ombophiebitis, and as a resuH requil'es prcsent 

Ii 

! 
ho'pitali7.ation and treatment; 

5. That this condition has becn complicated by the lodging of a blooii 

clot in Mr. Nixon ' . luns. thcl'eby precluuillC travcllo the Di . trict of 

Columbia at this time: 

6, That the rrlCdical condition of Mr: Nixon is such as to require Mr. 

I' ,j Nixon to be hospitali7.ed ;J.nd thercaf(er to convalesce lit his hom;:: in San 

~ Clemente, C;llifornia: 
r ., 

" ., 

7. That Defendant EIll'lichm;).n is willing to exhaust such l'i1:hts as 

provided to perpetuate this testimony; 

. ,. 
L:. )...· },!t{!;rr I) 
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II , TI,,,t it ill H"'nlfc~lly un ' ai .' rind" vivl"tion or due process of 

law w c"m",e"cc the td .. l in this cause , to rOlluire Ddcnudnl I::hrlichmall 

to m"kc opening statements ami 10 CroS9 examine government witnesses 

without lirst beine. .. Hawed to perpetuate this vHal ;:tnu imlispcL\eabJc testimony 

9 . That to perpetuate such lcslimony in" prope r Mnnnc r Mr. Nixon 

must be deposed, by vide<;> tape, and that such a depos itio n may no t be 

eommcnccd until Mr. Nixon's heaHh ;rnproves subs t antially. and once that 

" deposition is commenced it ",ill take not less than two we eke to conclude; , 
~ (Sec Nawig v . United Stales , 2:36 F . 2:d 694, 98 U , S , App. O. C . 3')9 [1956J ; 

ccrl . den. 352: U. S, 1014; !Jurlo" v , United St"lc~. 17S F . 2d 960 , l'chearing 

den . 176 Fed. C65 [5th Cir. 1949] cert. den. 338 U. S . 909); 

10. That it is manifestly unfair to sequest er the jury in this cause an 

I ,. requi re that jury 10 idl}' sit by for such a delay; and 

ll, That Delemlant Ehrlichman is the only defendant that has 

subpoenaed Mr. Nixon thereby allowing the trial to go lorward as to his co_ 

defendants and during which Mr. Nixon's medical problems can either be 

I favorably resolved or , in the alternative , his testimony can be perpetuated , 

M r . Nixon is a mat cri Ol l and indispensable wHness in this ca use , Mr. 

Nixon has sole and perlonal knowleci'ge of the following lacts to which he can 

, bo expected to testily in t hc tri .. t of this case: 

(1) The nature, contcnt and extcn t of his knowledge of the Iacl~ of 

th e Watergate break- in and COVer- UJl a nd which pal"ls the r eol we r e 

imparted by him to D<:!endant EhrHchman. 

(2) His reason and motive lor i ncluding Defendant Eh rliehman in 

t he Helms_WalleTS meeting 01 June 23 . 1972. 

(3 ) lns t l'uelions to Dcfenda nt Ehrlichm a n r egardi n G, the Nixo" 

Estate plan gh'e n June Z6 , 1972 . which l' cCjuil'cd ;\nd wel'C t hc 

p u r poses of Ille<:tinr." bctween De lendant Elu'h chlllan ;\nd John Dc .. " . 

· z· 
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Mitchell "c~;Gnatjon (rom the Chairm,,,,,;j,il'..,f The CUlnlniltcc 

to I{cdccL. 

(5) llis cxpl<ln<l.tioll to DcIcm/ant Ehdichm"n of the rca son [or th.:: 

J\lne 2.3 Ilclms~Wallcrs mcctil1[;. 

(6) Hi" (\'n~apccl) instru ctions to Dc!cntlanl Ehdichman in July, 1<)72. 

concerni!>!; (a) offers of clemency to those involved in the Watergate 

burglar,. , (b) the scope of the FBI in"cstigalion of lh"t crime. 

(7) Unl;'pc<l conversations in laic July and in August, 1972 with 

Dc!endant Ehrlichman alone in which Defendant Ell1'1ichman 

proposed and advocated 1'1. full and complete disclosure of all known 

facts concerning Watergate both by the President (or someone on 

his behalf) and by The CommHtee to Reelect. 

(S) Any decisions which he, Richal"<) Nixon , ITladc wilh rc spccllo 

those p)'oposals . 

(9) Untapcd convcrs:lUons with Defenuant Ehrliehman ;.lone including 

i nstructions [01' the execulion of part of those proposals . 

(10) Specific information received in August, September , and 

December , 1972 from the Atlorney General as a result of the 

Department of Justice invcstil:ation of the Watergate burglary anu 

his disposition of that info r mation, 

(11) An untapcu conversation on September 20, 1972 , in which 

Defendant Eh rHchman was instructed to prepa)'e certain substantive 

work anu perform substantive duties in November and December , 

1972, and January, 1973 . which conversatiun will cstablish the 

factual accuracy of the defense contcntion that durins those months 

Defendant Ehrlichman w;ls cnC;lged fulllimc in governmental 

reo1"[",;lni7.a\ion, pel','onncl nmU<.;I's, budt:d problems and p1"c»,\r;lt)On 

of the President's Sl"te of the Union Address . 
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which j"dructiollS were l:ivnll th"l "U ",.,Ue r:; Pc'" t,,;ning to the 

Spec;,,) Investiga(ion,; Unit WO;>'"O imprcsGccl with the highest 

security c1;lssificaHo/1 and werc not to he revealed by any govcrn_ 

ment employee or other person having knowledge of them. Tltis 

"vidence is J1lalc"i~1 10 the allegations contained in Overt Act 45 of 

Count J on the IndictmCllt and constitutes an c~scnti ... 1 clement of 

tlle defense. 

(13) The absence of any con"orsal;on oz' other communication 

between Richard Nixon antl Dc(nndant Ehrlichman in January. 1973 

concerning clemency for Hownrd Hunt or anyone else involved in 

the Watersate burglary. 

(14) A conversation with Dc!endant Ehrlichman in 1972 in which 

Defenda nt EhrJichman advocated and recommended discontinuance 

of the prosecution of Daniel Etlsberg, the President's decision on 

that recomnlendation and the disposition of that decision. 

(l~) An unrecorded convcn;ation amon!; Hichard Nixon, Defendant 

Ehrlich",an and Mr . Haldeman. in ",hich instructions were !;iven 

which explain the fact, purpose and scope of the Dean-Moore_ 

Haldem an-Eh rlichman meeting at LaCosta in February, 1973 

rcfel're<l to in Overt Act 35 of Count I of the Indictment. 

(16) Unrecorded convers .. tions on and after Febrna,'y 24, 1973, 

with Ddenrlant Ehdichman and/or Mr . Haldeman concerning the 

resuUs of the LaCosta meetings including insb'netions conccrning 

Jolm Dean's duties, and method of reporting to the Pres ident and 

the dnlies of Defendant Ehdichman relative to Watergate alld ,ts 

aftermath. 

(17) The' absence of any conversation or other CO'llllluIl;cali oll wilh 

Defe"d,~n t EhdiC'lml'1" from March II through March 30, 1973, cOn-

cernlng the conlent of Rich,"'d Nixon's cOllvers<ltions with John 
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DCiln 01f,,;1' I),,,,, tl!(Jr.e "..,,,,,..,Ic<l Oil I"JIl'" ;,Ild J'n.vidcd 10 the 

Defc'''!a))I,; loy II,e ~l'ed"l J'ror.celllo.', 

(18) An unrc(;onJed (or. alleast. unpl"oduced) (;ouvel'sation 

between Rich:o.rd Nixon ami Defendant Ehrlkhman on Mar(;h 30. 1973 

in whi(;h inslru(;lions we ... :: given 10 take John Dean's place as legal 

advisol" and investigator in r ell'tion to Ihe WaLergate burglary and 

aftermath. the Senate Select ConuniLLce hearing. and related 

mailers . the l'cports rendered 10 Rkhard Nixon by Defendant 

Ehrlichman pursuanl to thcse instructions in Mr. Nixon's thcn_ 

capacity ;:\. the chicf law enforccment oHicer of the United StatC$ <lnd 

the tender of one or more of these reports 10 Ihe Attorney General 

of the United Stales. 

(19) The portion of the conlent of an unrecorded meeting between 

Richard Nixon and lUcard Kleindienst March 31, 1973 . whi(;h was 

related to Defendant Ehrli(;hman , 

(20) Unrecorded instructions on April 5, 1973, to Defendant 

Ehrli(;hman to meet with Judge Mathew Byrne in connection with 

the Administration of the FBI. 

(21) Confidential (;ommuni(;<llions 10 the Pl'esidcnt in 1972 and 1973 

con(;crning acls of administrators and other employees or the FBI 

in l eaking or giving l'esults oC the investigation of the W<ltcrgale 

matter to unau~hori l:cd pel"sons. including media rcporteJ"/; ; 

instructions give 10 Defendant EhrHehman to (;Onvey to Patrick Gray 

and John Dean (;on(;er ning thil s i tuation; all relating to Overt A(;t 4 

of Count I oC the l.ndi(;tment and the disposition of Ihe (;ontenls of 

Howard Hunt'~ laCe in June, 1972 . 

(22) Unl"ecol'(]ed (;OnvCI"sations with Defendant EhrHchmllll in which 

instructions wel"e ::,iven for negotiation with Senators Ervin and 

Baker fOI" the creation oC agreed I'ules of pro(;edure for the Senate 

_ 5_ 

......... ,''.' ... ''"0 ...... _ ."_,'-... . --... _" ................... ' .. ,,,. ,,_<_._ .... ,,,-.. 



t>..,J",,, L',nu"'\Io.;e ""tI lJ,,)entl ... ,,1 EJ,di<:l,tlI""'~ reCUnl'nentl"llon,; 

for lull di~clo"""e of ,,11 [:,cts con"""nilll: the W ... ter{;ate ]""Uer . 

(23) Unrecon1cd convel's"tions witlf Dcfcntlant Ehdichm ... n in 

which Gue~tions of privilcge wcrc discllsseu and Defendant Ehrlich . 

m ... " made l'ecommenGations for all White House personnel (except 

the Presitlenlj to appear and testify fully before the Grand Jury 

without assertion of any pri\'ileGe and without immunily from 

prosecution. 

(24) Facts relating to the i1ulhenLicity , custody and genuineness of 

a report rend'Hed Lo him by DcIend ... nt Ehrlichman April 24, 1973 

relating to the Watergate burglar~' anu aftermath . 

(25) The circumstances of two telephone calls lnade by Defendant 

Ehrliehman in his behalf and in his presence to PMl"ick Gray on 

April 15, 1<)73 from his office, the tape of which has not been 

produced, including the portion heard b~' Mr . Nixon and the.!:.£'!. 

gestae reactive conversation (also apllarent by unrecorded, or at 

leaSlunproduceu) conceming Mr. Gray's adminission that he 

destroyed evidence Lurneu over to him by Mr. Dean . 

(26) All unrecorded telephone conversation between Richard Nixon 

and llenry Peterson including instructions concernins the national 

securily restrictions on activities of the Speciailnvesitsalion Unit , 

which call was made in Defenuant Ehrlichman's presence and 

rea[f;rmeu standing instructions to him; relatcd to Overt Act 45 

of Cuunt I of Lhe l..ndictment. 

(27) An unrecorded conversation April 29, 1973 <>t Camp David with 

Dciendant Ehrlichman alone , in which Defendant Ehrlichman's 

"'Uempts to unCO,"Cl· the Watercatc In."lltel' wel'C acknowledged, c e1"lai" 

inf..,rmatiOll known to Dcfendant Ehrlicllll\an lI"as disclosed which is 

exculpatory ju naturc, "nu po::rntission was given fOl" Defenda"t 
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lise in aiding the r1\1thodtie~ inVc"tit;"Uon." 

(28 ) Un"ccorded (or \lnproduced) convcrsMions with llen,'y Peterson 

r e coun\ins statements to Peterson and othe,' prosecutors by John Dean , either 

e)!culp;ltory or matcrially inconsistent. 

I (2:9) DcCend .. nt E.""hrlichm.an's recommend.alion!i to him (or disclosure 

j and their pro:dmate relationshi p to Mr. Nixon ' s aSllignment to John 

" !\ Dean of Ma.rch 2:2: to So to Ca.mp David a.ml prcpare a report of his 

n knowledge of the f .. cts . 

" 

" I! 
(30) The purpose of Richard Nixon's instructions to Dehndant EhrI;ehm;).n 

I to solicit inlormilt iol! from the attorney general March 2.7 , 1973 . 

In addition to the foregoing. Mr. Nixon will testily relating to 

u 
" the facts and circumstances of the government's .. Uegations in an excul_ 

~ patory manner as to Mr. Ehrlichman . 

Ii I 
" ! 
~ 

I 
" 

From the foregoing , it is readily apparent that Mr . Nixon lIas 

cxclusiv(: knowledge of a gr(:at number of exculpato!")· facts which a r c tho 

subject maUe~ of this action and which cannot be duplicated through other 

evidence. The intercsts of justice compel thai Mr. Ehrlichman be given 

the right to demonstTitte to the jl:rr the complete factual background which 

is now the b:uis of the charges against him, TIle reconunended procedu.re 

" of a severance, continuance a.nd deposition is the only way in wnch 

! 

~ 
i 
t 
t 

I: 

" 

Defemllnl Ehrliclm1nn's !unonmcntal con5tilutiClnal r i ghts can be prolected , 

While judicial continuances a r c generally considered disc r etiona ry 

with the Court , under the circu.mstances of thi6 ca5e . the failu r e to gr"nt 

t he ins tant Illotion 50 as to perpetuate Mr. Ni~on's tes t imony and then,alter 

commenCe trial wo"ld amount to 3n abu5e of that di5c r clionary and would 

const itute;"\ !undamcntal del'1".,·"tion of 1>!r. £hrlichm:u,'s constitution"l 

)'ight to due l'l,.,ce5S of bw "",1 Iv "d"'I\l.' t ciy confronl his <lccuser:; , Th" 

1: :lulho r ities discus~e<l belu\\" e~t:lblish ddcnd.,nl' s l" i l:ht to the "clief "equesled 
, 
~ ,,11<1 ba.~"d On (he ""'lie. t he ">otion ~ho".ld be ,;rantcd . 

i 



I 

J 

In de .. lin" with the "hfi . "H':C n!;I wilncS5 vit,d 10 an action . two 

Courts have reversed tr; .. i courts in refu sing 10 srant c.anlinua,,,.:cs hcc<lusc 

a party waS ill and unable 10 Give testimony in 11 case. 

In Gaf'p<lr v. K<lum, 193 }., 2d 964 (31"(1 Cir . 197'1) the Court ,evers.n 

the tdal court lor failin s Lo ~rant a continuance. The Court stated: 

An examination of the complaint, "5 we have 
intliciltcd, shows IhM Kassrn was ch"rgeci with 
ncgliscnt drivint; and failure to observe the 
la"'s of Pennsylvania in rC~!>CCl to Ihe operation 
of moteor vchicles . These illiccation s were 
.lcnicu in Kassm's answer lind as third p<l.rty 
pl"inLiU he "Uegot! ncglif.cncc On the part 
of the third party defendant Smct7.cr, the 
aU,or dr;"". in the accident. 

We think J(as~m's c :ue wal gravely pl'cjudiced 
hI' tho fnct that he was not pres ... nt . P"rticu larly, 
Gaspar and his witneues testified that the 
accident \'las caused by Kassm's negliGence in 
ilUowinG his Cdr to cross the road anu strike 
Smetzer's car at or ncar:!. n:!.rrow bridge . 
One of Ga.par's witnesses. Chasar, the Chief 
of Police 01 thc Pcnnsyh'ania township where the 
accident occurred, testified over objection th"t 
l{assm In:!.ue damaging DrilL admis~ions a t the 
scene of the accident, and these statelnents were 
not convincingly rebuted by Ihe deposition lakcn 
in the Bucks County arbitration proceedings which 
was l'e1ld to the jury in Ihe elise "t bar. The 
ddense aue.Led b~' Kassm to th(, se admissions 
is not clear nor is the ground of the dcpositio:l's 
admission. However, in the view we tilke of the CaSe 
it is not nccc ssilry to dccide these diHicult evidentiary 
ql,estions. As we havc said. Kassm'a entire defensc 
On the i,sue of liability consi sted of reading to the 
jury the rleposition t"kcll in the nuck'" Count)' 
proceedings .. nd tho j><'rs uasivencss of Ihis evidence 
was obviously Ic ssened b ~' the app~renl langua[':,e 
difficulties and thc f~ct IhM l{assm was queslloned 
8ole1~' by opposing counsel . . " 
Moreover, We ca n ICC no pressi!)!: neceJ;sit~· for has te 
alhcit we arc aware of the <lnnoy .. nce ( .. used tn:'l tr ial 
judec wllcn his c<lrefullr arr:'ln~cd trial cai';:n(!<lr is 
disnrl'<lnr:c-tl. hut \\'e cannol lellhi~ obltcure Ihe raet 
t hnt w ... d.·,·,,, the I;round", l'l'un whid, Ih.· di,a in;,:u i sh"d 
tlit-Ir;,-t .imlre ,.ct,·cl W<'t" inltufli<,,,·nt. \\,,, .In .. 01 "nnsidel" 
t ile ",oti on ior eontin,,;,nc..: '0 b.· ,t.-he;,·"t on it .. f:.cc . 
It is custuntaT)' 10 sr<lnt a conli"".~"c" on 110,' t:1'o,lIld of 
ill"cs~ of" pal"ty. W,· ("unclLld,' Ih;'1 I\:. ss 'n' ~ 1,· ... l lt1lo,, ~· 

",<IS neces~.~r)' {o,· the' <lei.;:" ... " of his ('.,,,<'. Ih,.1 the 
I:rantin,: of" ,'ontinuaJU'" would not h",',· ""dull' !lH·j"tI' .... t! 
tl ... ",I",,' 1""·li .. ~ . "",I th", II,,· "''''Il"".~",",· ,",'Ii<>" W:\S 

""I "",Ii,,"L,'" by 1"·,'rl'""lin"li,,n . h,,,II'I",,,,'n,: 01' b"d 
f"ith ''', Ill.· [lad "r 1\" ","11 or hi<; ,',,,,n ."·!' II j" II ... 
I:.w th.lt when, "''''e of IlIl' f"r"l.:"in,: "1'1"'.,,· . th,' 
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dcni;!! or" {"o"ti"""'H:c fo," ill1w~,; is "hu~e of 
d':"·rctio,, . Curnw!!!1 v. Cornwell. ·i3 J\PI'.lJ. C. 
?33 , 118 F . ?<.l 396 (19·11); Ila'·r,d, v. Morccnth"". 
67 App. n . C . 119 , 89 F .?<l 1;163 (D. C. Cir. , 1')37) , 
""d Davis v. Oper"!ion Ami!;o, Inc., 378 F.lti 
101 (10 Cir . 1')(,7). Su<:h is the e"se oow before 
U", Co"rl. Cf. l.chm;,n v. United 5tatcs, 313 
F. S"pp. l~9 (E. D. Pa . 1970). 

10 Harrah v. !I.!orl.'<mthau , 89 F . ld 863 (D. C . Cir . 1937) the Court of 

Appeals set ou~ the blamlards for a COJltiol"'n<:e. In that case the Court said 

The record discloses nothing else On the subject 
t han is outlined abo,"e . The high profcssional 
char"cter "nd st<lnding of counsel {or Dunning 
6atisfy us thaI the motion W<lS matie in good {::.ith 
"nd, in the "bsen<:e of" showing to the contrary 
Or of some injury res"lting to the other parties, 
We think lhe court uclow should have delayed the 
trial. In s<lying this we are, of <:ou,·"e , not unmind. 
{ul of the nde tnat a postponement or <:ontinuanee is 
largely within the discretion of the tr i al court and 
unle5s i.t;s shown (0 have be"n abus.;:d th.;:ro is nO 
~u([ident ground for reversal. Fidelity & Deposit 
Co. v. L . Bucki I.: Son Lumber Co., 189 U.S, 135, 
143, "23 S. CL 58l, 47 L. Ed. 744 . If thero were 
anything in this f(,<:ord <:halkllging Lhe good f"ith of 
thc motion (oJ" contita'''''<:<:-, the profession"l ability 
or ehara<:ter or trllth{ll]n.;:ss of the ph)"sici""s who 
made "ffidavit w the inability of Dunnino; to appe<lr . 
or eVen if th'He were a showing th"t a continu<lncc would 
have res,dted in 5e,·ioll~ loss to lh(' other p"rlills, we 
should ntot now hesitate to sustain the adion of the low"r 
<:Ol1l"t; bul h('r(' we <lre confronted with" <:"Se in whkh, 
as appe<lrs. the pl"intiff w"s his onl)" witness and was 
sO seriously ill that hi~ appearan<:e in cou,·t would 
prubably have res"lted in his dealh . Insisting upon 
a trial in thcse circ"mstan<:es must necessarily h<lv" 
resulted in prejudi<:e to Dunning's righls. There may 
h<l'·c been ;;ood reaSOns for the rcfllS<l1 to !;r"nt tbe 
<:nntinuanee, but if therc were it w.~s the duly of 
("ounsel to h:l.'·e shown them b)' the ... ,cord . for we 
<:an know only what the record <:ontains. 

Sin<:c Mr. Nixon is an unindicted <:o·<:onspirator , and since his 

t estimony i s <lS vita] anti as indispensible as that of any party, it wou ld 

be re,·ersable .;:rror to [ail to grant a conlinuan<:e .. Fine distinctions 

between situ ... lions where" party is in,"ol,"cd anti when: a 'TI<lterial wit"<:-.':s 

who is <llleo;ed to be" co·conspirator is involvcd ~hu"ld not int",·[""e 

with steps ne<:('s s""·)" to ;1SS"I"(' th<lt ;1 deknclant in a criminal <:as.;: is 

able t o obtain [,lil ""d compl<:'t" due I,}" o<:ess o{ law . 

. , . 
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... molion 10 continu,-, is denied. 

In Dod v. (;"im,·~ . 12J All. 894 (1l.1. 1924) the Court <leaH wilh 

~ the 'Lueslion of '" witne_s , absent due to illn~'ss, in the context of '" can· 

I
", t;nuance . The Court held , 

[I, ZJ Dc(ore proc.:ecdinJ:: to trial counsel (or 
the defendants n\ovc<l for a (O,,(inuancc o f the 

i 
Ii 
~ 

I 

I 

" I 
I 
• 
~ 
I 

r , , 

cases on the grol,nd th",t a mal..,rial witness , 
one William II. 'I'dI'll. was ill iHH! unable Lo 
attend court, he havin::: rcccnLJr fil'.urcd in <:In 
""lomnbil .. accid<:nl, and wall suUcring from 
injuries rCl>uiting thcrdrolll. The lIcfcndanU 
produced the certificate of II ductor to the 
cflcct tll.1t he first sOl'" Mr. Tripp On l'o\'crnocr 
<I , 19ZZ. A comparison of daLes shows thai the 
doctor sn.w j.1r . Tr ipp on the day following the 
acddent and five day Ii prior to the date sct for 
thc trial of the caSCll . the latter being Novem­
ber 9. 1922 " This c:ertificate sets forth thc then 
pI"escnt physic:al concliti on of Mr. Tripp which. 
in the opinion of thc doctor. woulcl nOt permit 
him to travel . and woulcl demancl th,,"t he be kept 
quiet. . " 

in c<lses of thi s cha racter, that j~ , c:1aims 
aga inst the es tutes of deceaS..,cil,..:rsons , it 
seems to U" that e'"ery reasonable latitu.le 
shouici bc alloweci ill bringing hcforc the court 
anci jury all the c:j,"cumstanc<'s unci (actl which 
woulcl aio the la'ler in coming to a just ano 
],roper conclus ion . In the caSeS whic:h we are 
nOw con~iderins it would seem to be partic:ularly 
un{ol"l"Unale if Ihc cicfencianl should be dep";\"cd 
o f the bendil of Ih« matcrial t«stimony soldy 
within Ihe knowlcdr,c o{ Tripp, and which, if pre­
sentcd 10 th.., jury, might leO!.d Ihem to O!. different 
concllLsiorl from that to which they .. rrived " The 
certifi("atc of the l'h),,;ic ian, in tel"ms . "c!'HS to 
Ihe then pre!'ent contlilion of Ihe w ilness Tripp 
and his inabil i t~· at Ihal time to attend court, or 
depose. It can he reason:"lbly dcduc:ed . however, 
fl"om such a ccrlHicnle . Ihal thc incapacity o( the 
witness was lcn'porary r;>.lllC'· than permanent or 
likely 10 <;ont inue for a long p<:rioci . The affidavi.t 
fully aud e>:piicitly slat .... " thc fa,ts to which the 
witne"s woold tcslifr . Whih· it fJoils to I: i\"c in 
precise "",,,",15 til" !~l"o\"Hls of ~u"h cx pC<;ta ti on, 
it ,na)" n';lsonablr 1 .. , i"(","r,,d from it, tal,,-,,;1S 
a \\"hol .. . that "ud. f:-l ... 1S '''u~t 11'''"e been obtuincd 
f rom til" wit,wss hiIllH"lf , a'H' 'o"ld not hon"c 
ori&inat "tI in Ih" llHnd o f the ;>.ff i ,,,,t " 
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']'I",,-e i~ ,,0 ~l'('dfjc "(,,('m(,,,1 (·ilher in 

th" ""]'Iifi",,(e of tlo" l'ily"j"i.lll 0,- in II", 
.. ffidavit as to the <-.'<ped"tioll of !"'ocuring 
the allendanc(' of the witness "t .. f"tUI'e tilne , 
but Ihere, again , the inc"l'acity apre,lI-iog 
!" he. IcmilO,·.,r), . ;.ny detet·minati,·" as to 
it,; duration could be ~r, "a"ily re~chcd or eS­
ti<nated b)' the plaintiff ,,1) by the dciendanl. 
Although ndLlter the eenif,cate of the physi­
ci~n nor the "ffid""it arc in perfect form , We 
think tll"t Ih,,~' 5ubst"nti.tlly comp))" with the 
rules govern;n:; such malL"rs . At the hear­
inc before uS it was "ot claimed either in 
brief Or i" argument th.1t the abl<el1t witness 
w"s in a condition to attend "Our ( or to give 
hi s deposition. 

We think th" first e"eeplion of the defend­
ant m,-,st be sustained. Having ,-cached this 
conclusion , the other exceptions ,,,,cd oot be 
considered. 

I' ,! In Wiele)' v . Buz7.ard , 124 S. W. '"2d 898 (Ct. Civ. ApI' . 1939) the Court 

~ 
I 

~ I, 
Ii 
~ 
~ , 
" ~ 
!: 

held that i! the absence of a mater ial witness would be prejudicial, it 

w ould be error not to eonti"ue the t rial. The Court stated: 

The"e is yet atlother reason why Lhe case 
should be reversed . 

Appellants sou:;ht a continuance because of 
the absence of Mrs . Maggie Wigley_ She 
was ill, (e"ble and unable t.o attend the trial. 
We consid"r her the most importan.t witness 
in this CaSe. We think the court and .iury 
should sec her and hear her testif)'. If she 
gi"es the appearance of one mentally capable 
of knowing tne e"lent . purpose and consequence 
of her acts, the ap?ellecs have nothin£ Lo fear . 

The overruling of the motion for a contin.uance 
on account of the absence of Mrs . f>,'[aggie Wigley , 
was error. 

Simil,uiy, in Bernard's Fur Shop v. Dc Wilt, 10"2 A. "2d 462 {Mun. Ct. 

ApI" O. C., 1954) the Court ,-eve r sed a I"ial court's refusa l to grant a 

continuance on Ihe following reasonin!: : 

\1',. think ,he"e was e1"1·or . Th" COLlrt was "d_ 
";sed that aI'P('il"nt's rhief officer who was to 
b .. its ch .... ( ",it,ll'sS wa~ un"h1e to be' prcsent 
1.","caLlse of jllness. Thir. Gl;',ell1ell\ w,," ~up­
ported hI' a <loctc.,-'s c<·l·tifie"te . ;o.;"~hi"~ in 
tI", rccor,1 questions the truthfull",,,s of Ihe 
,;t"t"llll'nl 0" certificale. Althou!'.h ,-ontin_ 
\lances on the <late ~el 10" tl";,d ",',' 10 be dis­
("",",·a!'.I·,I, ",·,·,·1"11,..1,·,,~ ",h"1\ a pa"ly "I" an 
iI111,0"I",,[ wittlt"'~ j" L1n"h1" to I", [,,·,-,.ell! b e -

r,,,,"c of ill,\l",<s , th,' 1""'1\' ""I:hl "('t to he 
dCI'l"lvcd of the uppol"t""il)' o f 1',""".-,,1;"1: hi~ 
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,BP,-, ,\, ""\""''''',',' "10"",<110,,,,1' 1"-,",, 1:'"''''10',1 
,,"\i1 I)", wiln,·,,~ \v"" .,1,1(, 1<> ",,,,,,' I" .. "uri o~ 

",,(il Io<.:r .1'"1"",;1; .. " "",,1-1 1" 1"\",·,,. 'J I ... "rr",' 
of orp(l~inl: cOUIl!>cl to IIlil,u]"I<: as \n 11,,· wit­
nC Ii!;'" testimony was nut 5u(f;cicnt justification 
[or the tlcnlal uf the co"ti"uancc. O"e issue in 
the case was thr d",c of !H'rde" o( II,.. notice 
to Guil. Appellee'" cddcm:c wa~ Ill,,! the notice 
was H·rvctl on tho:- abs""l ",jlness on June Z9. 
I\pl',,1)1Inl'5 ",""wcr, "O')';(i,-<I hy :),", witn..:"s , 
stilled the no ti ce waS served 0 .. Jul~' 2.. II mere 
stipulation as 10 Ihe ... dtnc!l~'s I,'slimon}, woul<J 
i,artlly have had tho same weight before a jury 
ali the lestimony of the witness hcr~clf. 

While (he Granting of a mOL ion ior '" conti"u.~nce i s d i ~erct i on"ry, 

sec Fr"nklin ,', So"Lh Ca rol;"". 218 U,S. ]61 , 30 S.Cl. />40 , 54 L . Ed . 

980 (J910). the denial o f ... continuance where there i$ an i ll and .. bsent 

material witness . until a deposition under Rule ]5, F.R, Cr, P . is taken, 

is errOL' . Sec Nalv ig ,'. U, S. 236 L 2d 6\j.j (D, c. 1')56). 

Rule IS , F. R . Cr . P . contemplates the propriety of a continuance 

lOT the takins of a deposilion as reque sted . To obtain a deposition, a 

defendant must show, 

(I) The rrospective <',itnen may be u"able to testif)'; 
Se(' U. S. v . }-!"f!edorn , 253 F. Supp. 969 (So D. N. Y. 
19(,6) 

(2) That the le~timony is male rial; See U.S, v. Er,0I'O", 
34F.R. D. 130 {E,J).N.Y. 1963), and 

(3) 'I'/, t· deposition is necesllllry to prevent a h.ilure 
of j"slice, Sec 8 Moor("s Federal Practice 
~IS.03 [3J. 

Simil1lrly, unller 18 U.S.C. §3503 , <Jeh,ndanl Ehrlichman is 11.1$0 entitled 

to have Ihe <JeposiUon of Mr , Nixon t ak..,n , Sec U, S. v. Singleton . 460 Fell . 

11'18j2d. Gil', 1972), ).11' . Ehrlichman has made the required showing 

and is nOw entitled to take Mr. Nixon's <Jeposition to JlerpeluaLe Ih"t 

te s ti mony, 

·11· 
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CONCLUSION 

Defendiln!, JOliN D. EIIHLICIlMIIN, hils made il clear and 

positive showinG that the testimony of Richard 1\'1. Nixon is indispensable 

to his delenac. Mr . Ehrlichman further demonstrated to this Court that 

he has beer. <Ii l igen! in attemptinG t<.> proc..,rc the tcsllmony of Mr. Nixon . 

Further , Mr . Ehrlichman has dcmonstratcd that at this time Mr . Nixon 

is ill ami unable 10 lClIliry at tdal. Furth.."" Me. Ehrlichman has 

dCmO'lSLr1l\cd to thc Court that it would be unduly prejudicial La commence 

the trial without firel havinG opportunity to perpetuate Mr. Nixon'", 

testimony. The Federal Rules of C r iminal Procedure clearly contemplate 

that a t1cpoliil ion be taken under the circumstances in ~hc instant cllse. 

To require the trial \0 commence on Octoher I . 1974 . al now set. would 

result in sul>~tantial pre j udice (Inti a violation ol Defenda"t Eh rli chmOln's 

right to due process of law. Mr . Ehrlichman is willing to commence a 

deposition.oi Mr . Nixon as soon as his health permits ami . upon the 

completion ol that deposition. to go to trial in this cause in an orderly 

manner . If the trial is commen~(:d on October I. 1974 . this vital 

and indispen~able testimony may never be forthcoming . Certainly. 

under such circumstances, each and every required showing has been 

• 
~ milde. Furlhel" , since Defendant Ehrlichman is Ihe only delendant in 

this cause who has sought to obtain the testimony of Mr. Nixon by way 

of subpoena, Ihe sranting of a continuance coupled with ol severance would 

in no way prejudice the richts of Ihe United States ol lime rica , nor that 

~ of any o t her dclentlan!. 

Based on the [ore/.:oinl: , Defendant J·:hrllchman respcct fullr 

~ ul"nit~ th"l Ihe Il"ial in Ihis cal.lse be continllo.)ci. t ha t /l.lr . Nixon's 

-IZ-
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tlcl'o,.ilion ue ;,ulhorl;o;ctl , and Ih"l Defcnd"nl j·:hdlcl"nan uc ~cvcrcd 

frolll his cO·tlcfoldanls. 

ynATI:S FLOY)) PE,\HSON STE\':A HT 
PROENZ" .. I, IUCH"-IAN, p , A . 
Attorncys for Dct",,,J"nl EhrUcJunan 
Twclfth floor Concord Building 
lI.!iazni , Florida ))130 

ByL~ 
And,'cw C . 110111 

~ .IS. 

~ .. _ ... , ~ .. ... ", " •. 0,,_ '" ... , .-.,. . .................. _ ..... 0( .. , .... ,.", •• ,,_<_ """,... .. , ... , .. ... 



" . ,. I 
c/·:l\ 'fJ FJ(;IITJ-: OF S/';l\V leI': 

Il!EIU~BY CEHTIFY that <I true and correct copy of the forcsoinc 

~ Motion for Continuance and Severance was furni&hcd by mail this 
" , 
! 

27th di,,}' of ScplCIllh<lr, 19,4 to the [oilowing: 

Leon Jaworski, Special Prosecutor 
Watcq~alc Spedal Prosecution 
1425 :':5 treet , N. W. 
Washington, D. C. lOOOS 

Force 

William C . Hundley, Esq . 
Plato Cachcris, Esq . 
Hlmtllcy and Cllbhcris 

ji 839 171h Street, N . \'.' . - Suite 
~ Washington, D. C. 20006 

500 

t 
; 
~ 

John J. Wilson, Esq. 
Whiteford , liart, Carmody 
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UNITED STATES OF AMEIUCA , 

JOHN N. MITCHELL, et al., 

UN1TF:D $TATF$ nr$TH TCT COITRT 
FOR THE DIST JUCT OF COIJUMDlA 

Criminal No . 74 - 110 

DEFENDANT JOHN D . EHRLICHMAN'S 
MOTION FOR CONT IN UANCE AND SEVERANCE 

Defendant, JOHN D . EHRLICHMAN , hereby moves this Cou rt for 

I the cntry of an order severing Defendant Ehrlichman from his codefendants 

II 

~ 
and conUnuing the trial date. As grounds for the same , Defendant Ehrl ichman 

submits that : 

! 
1. Defendant Ehrlichman caused to be issued a subpoena requiring 

Richard M. Nixon to appear and to testHy as a witnes s for the defens e in 

this cause; 

Z. That subpoena is valid, outs tanding and r(lquircs compliance; 

3 . That Richard M. Nixon is an indispensabl e witness in this 

cause whose testimony will be highly exculpatory for the defense on the issues 

involved; 

4 . That Richard M. Nixon ],a ~ r eprc6 (m t c d to the Court that , sub~ 

sequent to the issuance of the subpoena, he has suffered lhc aggravat ion of a 

previous illnes5 , throm.bophlebiti s , a nd a s a res ult requires pl' esent 

hospitalization and treatment; 

5. That this condition has hecn com.plicated by the lodging of a blood 

clot in Mr. Nixon's l ung, thereby precluding travel to the District of 

Columbia " t t hi s t ime ; 

6. That the medical condition of M r: NL'<on is such as to rcquire Mr . 

Nb'on to be hospitalized a nd thereafter to convalesce at his home in San 

Cl emente. Co. li fol"nia ; 

7 . That Defendant Ehrliehma n is w illing to exhaust s u ch rights as 
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8. Th .. t it is manifestly unfair ant.! a violation of due process of 

l .. w to eommence the h'ial in this cause, to require Defendant Ehrhchman 

to make opening statements and to cross examine government witnesses 

without first b~ing allowed to perpetuate thi s vital and indispensiilble testimony:) 

9 . That to perpetuate such testimony in a proper marmer Mr. Nixon 

must be dCPC"H:d, by video tape, and that such a deposition may not be 

commenced until Mr . Nixon's health irnp J:'OVCS substantially. and once that 

deposition is commenced il will take not l ess than two weeks to conclude; 

I (See Nat";!; v . United States , 236 F . Zd 694 , 98 U,S, App. D. C . 399 [1956] ; 

I 
ccrt. den. 352 U.S . 1014; Burton v. United States , 175 F . 2d 960, rehearing 

den. 176 Fed . 865 [5th Cir . 1949) cort. den, 338 U.S . 909); 

10. That it is IT\anifestly unfair to sequester the jury in thi s cause and 

r to require that jury to idly sil by Ior lIueh a delay; and 

~ U. That Dc!endant Ehrlichtnan is the only dc!endant that has 

I subpoenaed Mr. Nixon !.hereby allowing the trial to go forward as to his co -

defendant~ and during which Mr. Nixon's medical problems Can either be 

, favorably resolved or , in the alternative, his testifllOny can be perpetuated, 

~ Mr . Nixon is a material a nd indispensable witness in this cause . Mr . 

Nixon has sole and personal knowledge of the following facts to which he can 

~ be expected to testify in the trial of this case: 

(I) The nature, content and cxtent of his knowledge of t he facts of 

the WUergate bt·eak_in and cov''''' - up a nd wltieh parts thereof were 

imparted by him to Defendant EhrliehnlOln. 

(2) His reason and fllOtivc fo r including Dc!endant Ehrliehman in 

t he Hel lTul - Waheu meeting o f June 23, 1972 . 

-----(3) Instructions to Defendant Ehrlichman regarding the Nixon 

Estate plan gi"en June 2(" 1972, which required and were the 

purpoaes of meetings between Defendant Ehrliehtnan and John Deall . 

_2_ 



(<I) Whcthe~ he discusscd with Defendant Ehrlich",an the John 

Mitchell ~esisna~ion from the Chai~tnanship of The Commitlee 

~o Reelect. 

(5) His explanation to Dc!endant Ehrlichma" olthe ~eason ro~ the 

June 23 Helms-WaHers meeting . 

(6) His (unlaped) instructions to Defcndant EhrHchman in July, 1912 -
concerning Cal offcrs of clemenc}' to thOle involved in the Watersate 

burghl.ry, (bj the scope of the FBI im·catigation of that crime . 

- (7) Untapcd conversations in late July and in August , 1972 with 

Delendant Ehrlichman alone in which Defendant Ehrlichman 

proposed and .. dvocated a full and complete di.clo,ure of 811 know,n 

{ .. cis concerninG W .. tergate both by the Prelident (0): someone on 

hi. behalf) and by The Committee ~o Reelect. 

(8) Any deci l ions which he, Richard Nixon, made with relpect to 

thole propolab. 

(9) Untaped conversations wi~h Delendant Ehrlichrnan alone including 

instructions for the execution of part of those pl'oposah. 

(l0) Specific information received in August, September , and 

December , 1912 {rom the Attorney General as.a result of tho 

Department of Justice invesUJ;ation of lhe Watergate burglary and 

hil disposition of that information. 

(11) At: untaped conversation on September ZO, 1972, in which 

Defendant Ehr!ichman was instructed lO prcpare certa in substantive 

work and perform substantive duties in Novcmber and December , 

1972, and Januar}" 1913, which conversation will establi.h the 

factual accuracy of the defensc cont ention that during thosc .nonths 

Defendant Ehrlichman was engaged lull timc in gove rnmc:ntal 

rcorganization, personnel Illatterl, budget p roblems and preparation 

o f t he Pre6idcnt's State of the Union Address, 

-3-
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(I Z) Unro;o,<:nrd"d convcrso.tions with Defendant Ehdichman in 

which ins tructions werc give n that a ll matters pe rtaining to the 

Sp('ciai Invcl til>ations Unit were impressed with the highest 

sl!curity ch us ification and were! not to be revealed by any gOVCT'\_ 

mcnt empioy("c or other person having knowlcds c of them . This 

cvidenc(" i " m a terial to the allegations contained in Overt Act 45 of 

Count I On the Indictment and con" titutcs an c s scntial e lement of 

the defen s e. 

(13) The abs ence of any conversation or other comrnunicatiOll 

between Hichard Nixon and Defendant Ehrlichman In January , 1973 

concerning clemency for Howard HlUlt or anyone else involved in 

the Waterga te burglary. 

(14) A conversa tion with Dofendant Ehrlichman in 1972 in which 

Ddcndant Ehrlichlnan advocated nnd recommended discontinuance 

of the pros e cution of Daniel Elhberg, the President's dccision on 

that rceommendation and the di s pos ition of that dec:hion, 

(15) Atl unrecorded eonver .... tion among Richard Nixon, Defendant 

Ehdichmrul and Mr . Haldeman , in which instruction s wcre given 

which el<plnin the lact. purpose and scope of th'" Dean-Moore-

Haldem. n_Ehrlichman mceting at LaGosta in February, 1973 

referred to in O"ert Act 35 of Gount I of the Indictment. 

(16) Unrecorded converu.tions on ano after Fehruary 2:4, 1973, 
< 

with Defendant Ehrlich"'an and/or Mr. Haldeman conce r ning the 

results of tho LaGost. meetin&s including instructions concerning 

John Dean's duties , and method of reporting to the P r esident and 

the duties of Defendant Ehrlichman relative to Watergate and its 

aftermath. 

(\7) The abs ence of nny conv(' r sation or other ('omtnwlication with 

D('fendant Ehrlichman from March 21 throuth March 30, 1973, cOo_ 

ccnling the content of Richard Nil<on'. conversation s with John 

_4_ 
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Dean other lI);l.n those recorded on tapes and provided to the 

Defendants b~' the Special Proseculor. 

(18) An unrecorded (or, at least . unproduced) conversation 

between lUchard Ni"on and Defendant Ehrlichman on Marcll 30, 1973 

in which instn,clions were given to take John Dcan', place as legal 

advisor and investigator in relaUon to the Watergate burglary and 

aftermath , the Senate Select ComfTliltee hearings and related 

matters , the Teports rendered to Richard Nixon by Defendant 

Ehrliehman pursuant to these instructions in Mr . Nixon's then~ 

capacity as the chief law enIorcement oIIicer of the United State. and 

the tender of one or more of these reports to the Attorney Ceneral 

of the United States. - (19) The poriion of the content of an unrecorded meeting betwccn 

Richard Nixon and Ricard Kleindien.t March 31, 1973, which was 

related to Defendant Ehrlichman. -(2:0) Unrecorded instructions on April 5, 1973, to Defcndant 

Ehrlichman 1.0 meet with Judge Mathew Byrne in conncctlon with 

the Administration of thc FBl. 

(2:1) Confidcntlal communications to the President in 1972: and 1973 

coneornin!; acts of administrators and other employees of the FBI 

;n leaking or giving results of the investigation of the Watergate 

Il\aUcr to unauthorized persons , inc luding media repor t el's; 

instructions give to Defendant Ehrliehman to convey to Patrick Cray 

and John Dean concer ning this situation ; all relating to Overt Act 4 

of Count 1 of the Indictmcnt and thc disposition of the contents of 

Howard HWlt's safe in June , 1972: . 

(2:2:) Unl'ccorded conversat ions wHh Dc!endant Ehrlichm;)n in which 

inst ruc tions were given for negotiation witll Sen;>tors Ervin ilnd 

Baker [or the cl'cation o[ agreed rules of procedure fo r the Scmate 
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::'clcct Committee anti Defenda"t .l::brlichmall's rcco.mncndaUons 

for full d'sclosurc of all b.cts conccrmne; {he Wate r gate matter. 

(23) Unrecorded convcnations w:ith Defendant Ehrlichman in 

which que s tions of privii(!cc were discussed and Defendant Ehrlich. 

man made recommendations [or all White Hou.e pcr O\(lnnel (except 

the President) to nppcar and tcstify fully before the Grand Jury 

without anertian of any privilege and without im.munity from 

(24) Facti relating to the authcnticitr. custody and genuinenoss of 

ill report rendered to him by Ddendant Ehrlichm;t.n April 14 , 1973 

relating to the Wa tergate burglary ",nd aftermath. 

(2:5) The circum.st.anccs of two telephone calls made by Defendant 

Ehrlichman in hi. bchal! and in hi. presence to Patrick Gray on 

April 1", 1973 from his office , the tape of which has not been 

produced, including thc portion heard by Mr. Nixon and thc rc! 

gestae rcactive convcrsation (also apparent by unrecorded, or at 

least unproduced) concerning Mr. Gray's adminission that he 

destroyed cvidence turned over to him by Mr. Dean. 

(26) An.lfnrecorded telephone conversa.tion between Richard Nixon 

and Henry Petenon including instructions concerning the naUonal 

security restrictions on activi ties of the Special Invesitsation Unit . 

which call was made in Defendant Ehrlichman's presence and 

reaffirmed standing instructions to him; related to Overt Act 45 

of Count I of the Indictment . 

(27) An unrecorded conversation April 29, 1973 at Camp David with 

Delendant E:hrlichman alone, in which Defendant Ehrlichm.an' . 

attempts 1.0 uncover the WatcrgOltc maller were acknowledged , certain 

inlornlahon Imown to Defendant Ehr!ichman wa.!: di"closed which is 

exculpator}' ill nature, and permission was given for Delendant 

_6_ 
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Ehrlichm"n to r e ta in the posses s ion of c-crt;tin p,.,. .. iocntl:tl p"!>Cr" (or 

use in aiding the aulhori~ie~ jnves~;gations . 

either ! 

(Z8) Unrecorded (or unproduced) conversations with Henry Peter!on 

recountins 6talemenlS to Peterson amI other prosecutors by John Dcan, 

exculpatory or materia lly inconsistent . 

I
, 

(Z9) Defendant Ehrlichman's recommendations to him for di s closure 

I and their proximate relat ion!hip to Mr. Nixon's a .. isnrnent to John 

Dean of March 2Z to go to Camp David and prepare a report of biB 

knowledse of the facts . 

II « (30) The purpose of Richard Nixon ' s instructions to Dcfmdant Ehrliehman 

I to solicit information from the attornq' Keneral March 27. 1973 . 

in ;l.ddition to the foregoing, Mr. Nixon will testify rdating to 

the iaels and eircumstances of the government's allegation s in an excul_ 

patory manner a. to Mr. Ehrlichman. 

From the foregoins . it is readily apparent that Mr. Nixon bas 

I:, exclusive knowledGe of a great numbe r of exculpatory facts wllich arC the 

subject malleI' of this action and which cannot be duplicated through other 

evidence. The interests of justice compel that Mr. EhrlicJlnl3.n be given 

the riSht to demonstrate to the jury l he complete factual backS round which 

i, now the basis of the charges against him. The reeommended procedure 

of a severance, eont"inuance and deposition is the') only way in wlich 

Defend.ltIt Ehrliehman's fundamental constitutional ri ghts can be protected. 

I While judicial continuances are generally considered discretionary 

with the Court, under the circumstances of \.his case. the failure to srant 

the instant motion so as to perpetuate Mr. Nixon's t es timony and there<>fter 

commence trial would al1"">Ounl to an abuse of that discretionary and would 

constitute a fundamental deprh'ation of /1.11' . Ehrlichman's eon$titutional 

ri!:ill to due proce ls of law and \.0 adequa tely eon[ron1 his accusers . The 

authoritiCi discuued below establish dcIendant ' s right to the relief requc.;;ted 

~ and based on the lame, thl! motion should be granted . 

~ -6a -
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In <lealing with the "bscncc of" witness vital to an action, two 

Courts have rcver~cd trial courts in refusing to grant continuanc"s hecause 

a party was ill and unable to give testim.ony in a case . 

In Gaspar v. Ka s nm, 493 F. 2.d 964 (3Td Cir . 1974) the Court reversed 

the triaL courl for failing to grant a contin""n"c . The Co..,rt stated: 

An examination of the complaint, ;1S we have 
indicaLcd, shows that Kassm was charged with 
negligent dr;,-ing and failure to observe the 
laws of P"nnsylv3nia in respect to the operation 
of motoT vehicles. These allegations werc 
denied in I<assm's anSwer and a s third party 
plaintiff he alleged nesligence on the part 
of the third party delendant Smetzer, the 
other driver in the accident . 

We think Kassm's case was gravely prejudiced 
by the iact that he was not present. Particularly, 
Gaspar and his witnesses testified that the 
accident WaS cau5ed by Kassm's ne gligence in 
allowing his car to cross the road and strike 
Smetzer's car at or near a narrOW bridge. 
One of Ga5par's witnesses , Chasar , the Chic! 
of Police of the Pennsylvania township where the 
accident occurred , testified ove r objection that 
Kassm made damaging oral admissions at the 
scene of the accident, and these statenHlnts were 
not convincingly rebuted by the deposition taken 
in the Bucks County arbitration proceedings which 
was read to the jury in the case at bar . The 
defense asserted b.v KaSSIn to these admissions 
is not clear nOr is the ground of the deposition's 
ad'nission . However, in the view we tl1ke of the caSe 
it is not nece ssary to dedde these diHic\tlt evid"ntiary 
questions. As we have said, Kassm's er.tire defense 
On the issue of liability consi Sled of reading to the 
jury the deposition t aken in the Bucks County 
proc<,eding s and the persuash'eness of this <,,,,dence 
"'as obviously lessened by the apparent language 
difficulties and the fact th"t Kassm was questioned 
solely by opposing counsel . 

Jl.lorcover, We can sec nO pressing necessit)' for haste 
albeit we arc aware of the annoyanc" c3u5('d to a trial 
judge when h i s carelull)' arr;lnge<i trial calenda~ is 
disan'anged , but we e;lnnot let this obseurl' the f;tct 
that We de"m the grounds upon whi c h tho! distin,.::uish.:d 
district jud):e act<:<i were insuf,ic;';'n!. We do not e o nsi,h:r 
the motion for continuance \0 be <ldici('nt on its faef' , 
It is custO'llar)' to gr;t"t ;t co"linu;tllc<' on Ihe ground oI 
illnes~ oI a party. We condud,' Ill" t l~as~m's t<'sllmony 
was necessary lor the <lefcnse of his ca,,,", that tho.: 
t::)'antin!! of;t cnntinuance would not h;l\'~' ullduly pr\'judiccd 
t h ... olhe'- p;tl'ties, "nd th,u the e'"nlin,,'"'' " lI"'tion "'.15 
not motivated by procr:'lstin:o.tion. 11,,<1 plan"in..: or b"d 
fnith On the p;t1'1 of l~"sgm or hi" co"n~,.[. It i~ the 
law thaI where none of the fO""l:oinlo: "PP'-;!", the 
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<lenial of a continuance for Uln,."" is .. hus" of 
dillcrctiol1. Cornwell v . Ct>tllwclJ, 7j ApI" D. C . 
233 , lIS F .2d 396 (l9'H) ; liarrnh v. Moq;cnthau, 
61 API'. D. C . 1l9 . 89 F . 2d 863 (D. C . Cit., 1937) , 
and OJ.vis v . Opct<ltion Amigo, Inc. , 378 F.2d 
101 (!O Cir.1967). S<leh is th~ case nOw before 
the Court. Cf. Lehman \- . United States_ 3J3 
F . Supp. 249 (E.D.Pa.I,)70). 

In Harrah \', MOtllenth"", 89 F . 2d 863 (D. C. Cit. I'll?) the Court of 

Appeals set out the . !amlards for a continuOlnce . In that case the COUTt '011<1: 

l'h" record discloses nothing che nn the subject 
than i, outl ined above. The hilah professional 
character and standing of coun~cJ for Dunning: 
"alidy us lhal the motion was made in good failh 
nnd, in the absence of II sho,,·;0l.l 10 the contrary 
Or of some injuq' resultinG to the other parties, 
we think the cou r t below should have delayed the 
trial. In say inS thill we are, 01 course , not unmind­
ful of the rule that a postponement or continuance is 
largely within the dillcretion oIlhe trial court and 
unle.s it is shown to have been abused there is no 
lIuUicient ground for rcverlal. Fidelity & Deposit 
Co. v. L. Bucki &:: Son Lumb<-r Co., 189 U . S . 135 , 
143 , 23 S. Ct. 582, 47 L. Ed. 7<11 . 1I there were 
anything in this record challenging the sood Iaith of 
the motion fo r continuance . the professional ability 
o r chllracter or truthfulneSS of Ihe physicians who 
made affidllvit to the inability of Dunning to appear , 
or evcn if there Were a showing that a continuance would 
havo re~ulted in sorious los. to the other parties, we 
should not now hesitate to "ustain Ihe action of the lower 
courl; but here we. arc confronted with a case in which . 
a. appears , the pillintifl was his only witness and wal 
so seriously ill that hi" appea.rance ill court would 
probabl}' have re sulted in his dealh. i nsisting upon 
a Irial in these circumstance • • nust necessarily have 
rcsulted in prejudice to Dunning's rights . The re may 
have been good rC<lsons fo r the refus,, 1 to grant Ihe 
eontint!ance . but if there were it w<is tho duty of 
counsel to have s hown them by the record. for we 
can know only whal the record contains . 

Sinco Mr . Nixen is an unindic;ted co-c;onspirator, and since hi, 

t estimony is a. vita l and as indispensible a. thai of any par tr, it would 

be reversable crror to fail to grant a continuance. Fine dis tinction. 

brlween situations where a pllrty i s involved nnd whcre a malerial witne •• 

who is nUegcd to be a co- conspirat o r is involved shou ld not interfere 

with s t ep s neces.ary to assurc thM a defendant in a criminlll case is 

able to obtain full and complete due procelS 0' law. 
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O\.her courts have reversed where il material witness is ill and 

a motion to continue is denied . 

lrI Dod v . Gl"imes, 123 All. 894 (R .!. 1924) the Court dealt wilh 

the q\leslion of a witness, absent due to illn-.ss , in the context of a con_ 

Hnuance. The Court held : 

[I, 2]l3efore proceeding to trial counsel for 
the defendants moved for a eonlinu.UlC<:- of the 
caSeS On the ground that a material witness, 
one William H . Tripp, was i!l and unable to 
attend court, he having recently fi gured in an 
automobile accident, and was suffering from 
injuri('s resulting ther('from. The defendants 
produced the certificate of a doctor to the 
effect that he first saw :"Ir . Tripp on November 
4, 1922 . A comparison of dates shows that the 
doctor saw Mr . Tripp On the day following the 
accident and five days prior to the date Set for 
the trial of the cases, Ihe latter being Novem­
ber 9 , 1922. This certificate sets forth the then 
present physical condition of Mr . Tripp which, 
in th(' opinion of the doctor, would nol permit 
him to travel , and would demand that he be kcpt 
quiet . 

¢. * * 
III cases of this character, that is, claims 

against the estates of d('ceased persons, it 
secms to uS that ev('ry reasonable latitude 
should be allowed in bringing before the court 
and jury all the circumstances and facts which 
would aid the latter, in coming to a just and 
proper conclusion . In the caSeS which we arc 
nOw considering it would seem to be particularly 
unfortunate if the defendant should be deprived 
of the b<lnefit of the material tcstimony solely 
within the knowledge of Tripp, and which, if pre­
sented to thc jury, might lead them to a differ<:-nt 
conclusion from that to which tll('Y arrived . The 
ecrtiOcat(' of the phy~ician, itl. terms , rci('(s to 
the then pres('nt coadition of the witness Tripp 
and his inability at that time 10 attend court, Or 
depose. It can be reasonably deduc('d, howe"cr , 
from such a e<lrlif ieate, that the ineapacily of the 
witness was tcmporary rather than permanent Or 
likely to continue for a long pl!riod . The affidavit 
fully and explicitly stalC'S the facts to which the 
witn<l~S would tes1.ify . While it fails to gh·e itl. 
precise words the ~re\1nds of such expectation , 
it rnay rC',,~onabl)" b.:: inicrl"<'d i,·om it, take" as 
a whole , th"t such facts 1l\ust h""·,, been obtained 
from the "i:nes~ himself. and could not ha"" 
originated i" the mind of the affiant. 
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Thcr(> is nO specific .to.lcment either in 
the coniHe .. tc of the physician or in the 
affida.,it as to the cxp",ct;uion of procuring 
the attendance of the witnc •• at .. fuh\re time , 
but there, again, tlw incapacity appearing 
to be temporary. any dct()rminaHon as \0 
its duration could b(> a. "o,,,,ily reached or ell­
timated by the plaintiti al by the defendant. 
Although ne ither the "crllf"";).!,, of the physi­
cian nOr the aHid""it arc in perfect form, we 
think lhal they substanl\:l.lly comply with the 
rules governing such matters. At the h"'ar­
ing berot" us it was not e1njmr;d either in 
brid or in argwnent that the abs"nt wilne"s 
was in a cOr1di!ion to attend court or to give 
hi, deposition . 

We think the first exception of the defend_ 
ant must be sustained. Having reached this 
conclusion, the Olher exceptions need nOI be 
considered . 

~ in Wigley v, Uuuard , 12:4 S. w. 2:d 898 (Ct . Civ. App. 1939) the Court 

~ 
I 

I 

held that if the absence of a mateda! witness would be prejudicial , it 

would be error not 10 continue the trial. The Court stated: 

There is ~'et another reil.80n why the eaBe 
should be reversed. 

Appellants sought a continuance becaus e of 
the absence of Mn. Maggi.e Wigley . She 
was ill, feeble and unable to attend thc trial. 
We consider her the most important witnclS 
in Ihis case. We think the court and jury 
should lee her and hear hcr testif}'. If she 
gives the appearance of one mentally capa ble 
of knowinG the extent, purpose and COnll'quence 
of her acts, the appellees hase nothing 10 fear. 

The overruling of the .notion for a continuance 
on nccount of the absence of Mrs . Maggie WiCle)' , 
was error . 

Similarly, in Dernnrrl'. Fur Shop v. De Witt , 102: A. 2d 462 (Mun . Ct. 

App. O. C., 19!>4) the Court reversed a trial court's rcfu.al to grant a 

conUrmance on the following reasoninl:' 

W(' think tlwrc was error. Th., Courl W<l1 ntl­
Vii /HI that nppellanl's chief officer who was to 
be its chid witn('ss was unabl ... to b~' prcscnl 
because of illness. This lII"tclllent ,,·3 S :sup­
ported b)' 3. doctor's certHiC'3.tf'. i':otniuS in 
thc r('cord questions tne truthfulncss of Ihe 
"tatclllcnt or ccrtH;C'atc . AlthOUGh contin _ 
u; .. ,,:,,! on the da tc Sf't for Irial nrc to be til.­
cour"gl'<l, ne'"crLl"'le88 whe" n pnr!)' or an 
impOI"t"nl witncss is unn\.llf' to \.If' present be­
C""Sl' of Uh,css, the party ought I10t to be 
deprived of the opportunity of 1)1"{-sl.lnting hil 

- 10-
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'·iI~'· . J\ c'",1.>nu""nc ~',o"ld 1><1,,, ue","" 1"".I11 l..,J 
until the WiltlC"~ was ahle to come to court Or 
""lil h",- u('pusit i otl could h(' l"kt·". T1", offer 
of opposing cOllnsd to stipu],,!c as to the " 'it­
nesS's testimony was not sufficient justification 
for the denial of the continuance. One issue in 
thO'! case was the date of f,cn";cc of t!" .. notice 
to quit . Appdlce's cddcnc(l was :h"t the "alice 
was scr",~d On the aos ... ,,: witness 0" June 29 . 
ApI)cl);:."t's answcr, n,rified hI' tb.:, witness. 
stated the notice was served 0" Jul)" 2. A merc 
stipulation as to the witness's testimony would 
hardly have had the same weight bC'for(' a jury 
as the testimony of the witness hcrsclf. 

While the granting of a motion for a continu"'[lcc is discretionary. 

Sec Franklin "oJ. South Carolin", ZI8 U. S. 161 , 30 S . Ct. 640, 54 L . Ed . 

980 (1910), the de"ial of a contirluance where thore is at> ill and absent 

malerial witness , until a deposition under Rule 15, F.R.Cr.P. is taken , 

is UrOr . See Nat"oJig ,'. U. S. 23(, F . Zd 694 {D. C . 195M. 

Rule 15, F . R . Cr . P . contemplates the propr iety of a continuance 

for the taki"g of a deposit ion as requested. To obu. i " a deposition , a 

dcIendant must show: 

(I) The prospective witness may be unable to testify; 
See U. S. "oJ. Hagedorn, 253 F . Supp . 969 (5. D. N . Y. 
1966) 

(Z) That the testimony is material; See U. S. v. Egorov, 
34F. R . D. 130 (E.D. N.Y . 19(3), and 

(3) The deposition is necessary to pre"oJ"nt a failur" 
of justic('. See 8 Moore's Federal Practic(' 
~15. 03 [3] . 

Similarly, undel' 18 U. S. C . §3503 , dcIendant Ehrlichma!l is also entitled 

10 bave the deposition of Mr. Nixon taken . See U. S. v. SinSI elon, 460 Fed. 

1148 (2d . Cir . 1972) . 1>.lr . Ehrlichman has made the required showing 

and is now entitled to lake Mr . Nixort's deposition to perpetuate that 

testimony. 

-11-
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CONCLUSION 

Defendant , JOHN D. EHRLICH/I,IAN, has made a clear and 

positive showin!: that the testimony of Richard M. Nixon is indispensable 

to hill defenle . Mr . Ehrlichman further demonstrated to this Court that 

he ha~ been diligent in attempting to procuT'" the te"timony of Mr . Nixon. 

Further, Mr . Ehrlichman has demonstrUed that at tJus time Mr . Nixon 

i. ill and unable to testify at trial. Further, Mr . Ehrlichman ha, 

demonstrated to the Court that it would be wlduly prejudicial to commence 

the trial without fiut having opportunity to perpetuate Mr . Nixon's, 

testimony. The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure clearly contemplOlle 

that a deposition be taken under the circwnlllanccs in t,he instant c;tac . 

To require the trial to commence On October I, 1974, as nOW set, would 

result in substantial prejudice and a violation of Defendant Ehrlichman'S 

right to <.Iue process of law. Mr . Ehrlichman's willing to commence a 

deposition of Mr . Nixon as soon as his health permits ami. upon the 

completion of that deposition. to go to tda l in this cause in an orderly 

manner . If the trial is commenced on October I , 1974, this vital 

and indispensable testimony may never be forthcoming . Cert;t.inly. 

under such circumstances, each lind every required showing hal been 

made . Further , since Defendant Ehrlichman is the only defendant in 

t his cause who has sought to obtain the testimony of Mr . Nixon by way 

of subpoena. the granting of a continuance coupled with a SeVerance would 

in no way prejudice the rights of the United States of America , nOr that 

of any other defendant. 

Based on the foregoing, Defend3nt Ehrlichman respectfully 

submits that thc tria l in this CaUsc be continued. that I\l r . Nixon's 

- 12.. 
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deposition be author'7.ed, and that Defend;).nl Chrlichmau be severed 

from his co_ddcndanls . 

FRATES FLOYD PEARSON STEWART 
PRO}:NZA 1. R[CH~IAN, P . A . 
}\ttorncy~ for Defend"nt Ehrlichman 
Twelfth lIoo r Concord Building: 
Miami , Florida HIlO 

~~~~ 
Wrn. Snow Frates 
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CI':HTlFlCATE OF SERVICE 

11IEHEllY CERTIFY that a true anu correct cop~' of the forecoing 

Motion [or Continuance and Severance was furnished by mail this 

21th day nf September , 1974 to the following: 

Leon Jaworski , Special Prosecutor 
Watergate Special Prosecution Force 
14 25 :':5 treet, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 2.0005 

:; William C . llullU!CY . Esq . 
Plato CacheTis . Esq . 
Hundley and Cashed. 
839 17th Street, N . W •• Sui te 500 
". aah ington. O. C. 2.0006 

John J . Wilson , Esq . 
WhitcCord, !-Iart, Carmody &. Wilson 
815 15th Street, NW . 
Washington, D. C . ;!:O005 

Jacob A. Stein, Esq . 
Stei n, Mitchell , Me"'ne s 
IlOO 18th Street, N. W. 
Washington, O. C. 

f David C . Oreu, Esq. 
~ Thomas Creel'll' , EI<] . 
I Ginsburg, Feldman" Bress 
~ 1700 Penn.yivani .. A\'cnuc, N . W . 

Washington, D. C . 2:0006 

John M . Bray, E_q . 
Arent, Fox, Kintner , Plotkin «< Kahn 
ISIS H Street. N . W. 
Wa sh ing ton , D. C . 

~C'~ 
Am.lrew C . Hall 
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require this defendant to cross examine government ,-'tnesse.:; with_ 

out first !..eing allowed :0 perpetuate this vital and i:1dlspensable. 

tes tlmony; 

8. That to perpetuate such testimony 1n a proper manner 

Mr. Nixon must be dep0sed , and that such a deposition may not be 

commenced until Mr . Nixon 's health improves substantially, and 

once that deposition is commenced it will take not less than two 

weeks to conclude ; (see Natvig v. United States, 236 F.2d 6911, 98 

U.S . App . D. C . 399 (1956) ; cert. den. 352 U. S . lOl~; BUrton v . 

Unl+ed States, 175 F . 2d 960, reh earing den. 176 Fed . 865 (5th 

Cir . 1949' cert . den , 338 u.s. 909); 

9 . That it 1s manifestly unfair to ;;e'!uester the jury in 

this cause and to require that jury idly to sit by for such a de ­

lay; 

10. That while defendant Ehrlichman so far :5 the only cte_ 

fendant who has subpoenaed Mr . Nixon , defendant H~ldemi:in also 

consid~rs the testimony of Richard Nixon to be material and in­

dispensable to his defense . Therefore, the trial must not go for­

w<:.rd until ~lr . l1ixon ' s medical problems can either be favorably 

reSOlved or , in the alternative, his testimony ~an be perpetuated ; 

oed 

11 . Mr . Nixon is a material and inctispensable witness in 

t;his case . Mr . Nixon has sole and personal knowledge of the fol­

lowing facts to whi ch he can be expected to tes~ify in the trial 

of this case : 

(1) The operating procedure employed by Mr . Nixon 

and defendant Haldeman that encompassed full and complete 

contemp0raneOUs disclosure by Haldeman Lo Nr . lJixon of 

all Haldeman's actions and activities of any substan­

tive importance - and the complete lack of any ~u,'h 

discl:dure regarding .any Waterga~e cJver-up activities 

or knO<lledge by Haldeman, i.e. -

-
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(7) Any knu.'Iledge regarding the de~tructior. 

de!'C'noant Haldeman's files - or any ,tr.er W'11-

H·,use C les or records .. 

(8) In.,tructions to defendant Haldeman l"t"-

g.ardlng th", Nixen Estate plan glvt'n in Jur.~ -'-972, 

""h re'1'Jired &no were the purr>, '~3 0:' noeetings 

between defendant Haldeman and John Dean. 

(9) A description or his dlscus~' :n<; with 

-,';'ant Ii'llder.tan c:mcerning the ;ohr. ;·:1 tche~ 1 

I''i',;ignation from the Chairmanship cf th., C<....m:r;ittee 

tJ Hee-'.ect , and \o;hether he discussed \I'1tt! ji~,~d.,man 

the possibility or deslrabiU' of re:'.·ving Jeb 

M::Icruder from his Committee post . 

(10) Hls r ."mtaped) l'1structions dl'fendant 

Haldt?-ma:J in June or July 1972 concerninr (a) of!''''rs 

of clemency to th):;;e involved 1n tll" Watergate bu;,­

glary , (b) the scope of the FBI ir,veOiti;::atior. ~f 

tllat crime . 

(11) Untape d conversations in late ,I d)j and 

in Aut;:·~st 1972 and at several subse.; en" o"c').sions 

prl r· . ~ i·larch 1973 with defendant Haldem.'ln alene 

:I,n \'Ihien defe ndant Haldeman propc'sed and 'ldv~cated 

a full and complete disclosure f all kn~wn f~cts 

~0tlcerning Watergate both by the Pres~dent ,'or 

someone 0n his behalf) and by the C,.}mmitte~- to Re-

elect - and a full public dlsc lo ".Ire by defendant 

Haldemar.. of all facts known to him. 

(121 IIny decisions which he, RiclWI'd N1.xon, 

made with rpspect to those proposals, 

(13) Untape d conversations in Septen,ter. Oc -

tober'. Ncvember and December 197 2 in 11hich defend&nt 

-
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HaldE'Jr.an was instructed to pr~parE' cer!. i! n 

·ant:j ve war;';: and r erform suustar. t! ve ,1\ t • 

t>;overuber sr.d December 1972, and J '.nllar 

ruary 1973. which conversation /ILl i: •. 'l.O J ';n<= 

factua' ",~~uracy of the defense c 'l~e:1tlcn 

j .:'111.- ~hcse montns defendant !hLiP!T.an w, ; -d 

full tl:~.e in g:>vernmental reorganiza·.1.,,~, p~ 1'-

sC'r,nel c:latters , ',jh!te HO'else staff !·~v1. 

intt:n.,e national secCirity matt"'r» . 

'i, und 

(l~)~.'1y discussion between r' Nlx<.Jrj and 

"n,j!>nt a;der.an in Novcmbel' 1972 r'·S;lr'd.'ne; a 

tilte I'!'." :-d1n£ ')f a telephc!.e conv'·r,",·,, ;n b _""',:1 

'.~r'd Hunt and Charles Coll"z. 

(1' 

;1ru:Junl, ","le:'! between Ri~hard Nh; m ,'"n:! def'_IH:P..~·,L 

iald(,man in Je.:1U'.l::OY 1973 or at a:1y ~rwr t:r ~ 

pr~::>r to ~!arch 1)73 , concerning ('1"'II.en(·y r.r 

'1;.."ard Eunt or 2.nyone eh;e involved in the iiiJ.te:-'­

gate burglary Gr paymeLts t') del"endl1Y . iI, ' ~" 

' .. la·er·<;ate case , or the cClluliissicn ·f I <'l"'J\.r:1 by 

\d~ness"" in the case . 

(16) .Im~· conversations he In:J.Y ~aVE' , " .. lth 

Ha deman in January , February .r f.!::\1'l'h 197) 1'1:: ­

r;'lrilng er:,ployment for .Jeb Magruder 'lnd Bal'l Porter, 

and an,,' inclusion in such conversat1.(ns of ar,y r '.­

ference "'_ Ma!{rlld€' r and Porter having ""lmm!t' '_~J 

T ,-rJul'Y in ~hF ,.ratergate inv"",stigat! '1 r trlal. 

\1'7) Any unrecorded convE'I'""t1on ar~,,,n;t; hJ~~ilrd 

!:'x '-, d"fendant Ehrlichman and defendant He_ ~man, 

i< '."t.i~n instructions were given which o:!.~T 1-"n th'~ 

----
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fact, purpose and scope of the Dean-Moore-Halcteman­

Ehrllchman meeting at LaCosta In Pebruary 197~. re­

ferred to In Overt Act 35 of Count I of the Indict-

ment. 

(18) Unrecorded conversatIons on and after 

February 2~. 1973. with defendant Ehrllchman and/or 

defendant Haldeman concerning the results of the 

LaCosta meetings, includIng instructIons concern-

ing John Dean's duties , and method of reporting to 

the PresIdent and the duties of defendant Haldeman 

relative to Watergate and ita aftermath. 

(19) The nature of Richard Nixon's activities 

and discussions regarding Watergate and cover-up 

in March and April 1973 - and his knowledge of de­

fendant Haldeman's activities In that period and 

the reasons for same . 

(20) Any instructions he may have given to 

defendant Haldeman regarding contacting Mitchell 

with respect to the Hunt threat on March 21 - and 
<, 

any understanding he may have had regarding Halde­

man's expected actions on that subject. 

(21) His understanding of "it would be wrong". 

(22) Defendant Haldeman's recommendations to 

him for disclosure and their proximate relation­

ship to Mr. Nixon's assignment to John Dean of 

March 22 to go to Camp David and prepare a report 

of his knowledge of the facts. 

(23) The purpose of sendIng Dean to Camp 

David to write a report in late March 1973 - and 

what was going to be done with the report? 

-



I 
~ 

-7-

(2~) Actions taken as a result of Dean's 

faIlure to deliver a report. 

(25) The purpose and content of intensive 

and lengthy discu8sions with defendant Haldeman 

at Key Biscayne over the weekend of March 23, 1973. 

(26) The reasons for instructing defendant 

Haldeman to listen to tapeB of March 21 and Sep­

tember 15 - and the clrcumBtances of the aubseQuent 

reports on their contents . 

(27) Explanation of the many ambiguities, 1n_ 

consistencies, and erroneous impressions conveyed 

by the tape recordings to be produced at trial by 

the Prosecutor. 

(28) Unrecorded conversations wIth defendants 

Haldeman and Ehrllchman In which instructions were 

given Ehrllchman for n.gotl~tlon with Senators 

Ervin and Baker for the creation of agreed rules 

of procedure for the Senate Select Committee and 

defendant Haldeman'! recommeqdations for full dis­

closure of all facts concerning the Watergate matter , 

including Haldeman's own proposed public statement. 

(29) A number of late March and early April 

1973 unrecorded conversationa regarding getting the 

full story on the public record. the means of doing 

so , the concern regarding the effects of the Ervin 

Committee , frustration in these efforts because of 

concern for defendants' rights, etc . 

(30) A lengthy unreCOrded con versation at 

San Clemente on or about April 6, 1973 in which 

Haldeman rec~ended he participate in a one-hour 
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television interview on CBS with Dan Rather r,'r' 

the purpose ~f telling publicly all he km ',./ r>=gard-

i!'",g Watergate and its aftermath - as a counter-move 

tC' the delays in Haldeman's appearance bei";·re the 

Senate Committee and the personal attacks on him 

by Senator Weicker. 

(31) Discussions with Haldeman and Ehrlichman 

on the evening of April 15 regarding possible charges 

against Lhem. 

(3?) Unrecorded (or unproduced) conversa-

t 1 Jns with Henry Peterson recounting statements to 

Peterson and other prosecutors by John Dean, either 

exculpatory Or' materially inconsist.,:·_t. 

(33) Any instructions to defendant Haldeman 

regarding his Senate Or Grand Jury testimony -

specifically any instructions as to telling the 

truth at Senate hearlngs. 

(34) In addition to the foregOing, ~lr. Nixo:1 

will testify relating to the facts and circum-

stances of the government ' s allegations in an ex -

culpatory manner as to Mr . Haldeman . 

From the foregoing , i~ is readily apparent that Mr . Nixon 

II has eXClusive knowledge of a great number of exculpatory facts 

which are the subject matter of this action and which cannot be 

duplicated through other eVidence . The interests of just i ce 

compel that Mr . Haldem~ be given the right to demonstrate to 

the jury the complete factual background whi~h is now the basis 

of the charges against him . The recommended procedUre of a 

suspending of trial , a continuance and a deposition is the only 
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way 1n which defendant Haldeman's fundamental constitutional 

rights can be protected. 

so 

KRICK R 

ROSS 0 'DONOGHUE 

GEORGE A: FISHER 

Attorneys for defendant Haldeman 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 9th day of October 1973. 
copies of the foregOing Motion and attached Memorandum were de­
livered by hand to the following: 

Leon Jaworski, Esq. 
Special Prosecutor 

William Hundley, Esq. 
Attorney for defendant Mithcell 

David Bress, Esq. 
Attorney for defendant Mardisn 

Jacob A. Stein. Esq. 
Attorney for defendant Parkinson 

William S. Frates, Esq. 
Attorney for defendant Ehrlichman 



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

v. 

JOHN N. MITCHELL, et al . , 
Defendants 

1 Cr1m1,.l No . 7'-110 

I 
MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF ANNEXED MOTION 

While judicial continuances are generally considered dis-

cretionary with the Court, under the circumstances of this case, 

the failure to grant the instant motion so as to perpetuate Mr. 

Nixon's testimony and thereafter commence trial would amount to 

an abuse of that discretion and would constitute a fundamental 

deprivation of Mr. Haldeman's constitutional right to due process 

of law and adequately to confront, his accusers . The authorities 
'. 

discussed below establish this def~ndant's right to the relief 

requested and based on the same, the motion should be granted. 

Defendant Haldeman, in order to avoid repetition, hereby 

incorporates herein the law port!on ,of Mr . Ehrlichman's motion , 

being pages 7 - 11 ~hereor . .. 
For the foregoing reasons, the annexed Motion should be 

granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ :~ 

Attorneys for defendant Haldeman 
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require this defendant to cross examine govern~ent ~ltnes~e~ with­

out first. ~elng alloweo to perpetuate this vital and indispensable 

test.imc'n;; ; 

8 . That. to pe:'petuate such testimony in a proper manner 

I·~r . Nixon must be dep:>sed , and that such a deposition may n~-,t be 

cOlllmencl"d unt.il MI' . Nixon ' s health improves s ub stant.ially . and 

:mce t..hat deposition Is cOII".menced it will tw.::e r:ot. less than two 

" weeks to conclude ; (see Natvlg v . United Stat.es . 236 F . 2d 69~ , 98 

U. S . App . D.C . 399 (1956) ; eert . den . 352 U.S . 1014 ; Burton v . 

Un!'ed ;:OLdtes , 175 F . 2d 960 , rehearing d",n . 176 Ped . 865 (5th 

Cir . 194q 

,. 
t.his cause 

lay ; 

eert . den . 338 U. S . 909); 

That 11. 1s manifestly unfair to ';!'~'..Ie6tel· thE' Jury In 

and I.e require that jury idly \,(, sit !1y for such a de-

10. That whlle defendant Ehrlichman so far ~s t.he 'nIy de _ 

fendant wh::> has subpoenaed Mr . Nixon , defendant Hnldem«ll :1.150 

cc.nSid"rs the t.estimony of Richard NiJCon to be material and in­

dtspensa~", t~ h~e(ense . Therefore, t.ht' trial mast not go for ­

wt>.rd until Nr . lli xon ' s medical problems can either be f a vorably 

re;;olved or , ill the alternative , his testimcny ~an be per~etuated ; 

ood 

11. Mr . Nixon is a mate rial and Indl~;en, Able witness 1n 

':his case . Mr . Nixon has sole and pe rs ()nal knowledT:e o f t.he 1'01-

lowin~ facts to whi ch he can be expected t, testify In the trial 

o f t.his case : 

(1) The operating p r ocedure employed by Mr . Nixon 

and defendant Haldeman that encompassed full and complet. e 

contemp)raneous disclosure by Haldemal, to ~lr . !l1xon of 

all Haldeman's act I ons and actlv1tielS of any subst.an ­

tive importance - and the complete la~k of anJ ~u_'h 

discI ..1111'" regarding any Watergate cNer- up activjt. i cs 

~r knc...:ledge by Haldeman , i . c . -
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de!','n<ihnt Haldeman ' " files - or alii U,<,I' Ir." \ 

li·-use fll"s or records. 

(til Ir .• a.ructions t.o defendant H::.lcem'ln I' _ 

sa:-dlng !h" Nlx~n Estate plan 1>1"',,11 In Junto .'172 , 

\\~' :h re'l'Jired and \oIere the p'Jrr~L"'''; r mt...,tlq";" 

bet ... cen defend .. .nt Haldeman and John neall. 

(9) It description of his dls'_'u~,:1 ,no; ',~lth 

; "r ,JHllt 11-.1dt'r;;an c.:.i1cernlng the 

l't>:;tgn&~lon f:,um the Chairmanship rf tI,,· ;,; ~:I.' ttee 

tJ h.>,'lect , ar.d "'"hether he dlscus,-",-:! witl. 11:,~J··m:l.n 

th(' rc.sslbll1ty or df'slrablJt' 

~hl~rud"r from his Committee yO,,\' . 

(10) !lis ,1Iltaped) l:-.stl'ucti l'n" 

Haldt'IMl.:'1 tn June or July 1972 O(:11('e1'nJ r.;· (a) C'f~''' rs 

r C!"" ,I; :: to t\.Jse involved 1n 1 il" Io'atl-,"g{\'." bu:,-

..-:lary , (b) the scope of the FBI lrvt!.>U, Jl10n f 

thJl:" crlrr.e . 

in AUI :,,\ 1972 and at several l>ubse I ,"'u· 0 ;Cl\sion:, 

rrJ t-· ::arch 1973 with defendant naldemRn 81c.l1e 

In whl~h defendant Haldeman pror:s~u and ',(1" cated 

a f'-111 and complete disclosure 'f all kn?wn !'"ct.s 

cUj~ernlng Watergate both by the P)"t!5!,1"nt OJ' 

!)0mf'one ,,11 his behal f) and by the :;~m::'!Lte~ l~ Re-

eject - and a full public d1sclc 'urI' by defenciant 

llaldt'lC,an of all facts known to h1m. 

(1<:) Any decisions whIch he, Rlch:'I'\.i 1.1x.Jn , 

made wIth r"'spect to those propOS8iS , 

\13) Untaped conversations 1n .3f'I'te",t~r . Oc -

tcb"r, II ·:emb .. r und December 1972 in which <:Ief~lld',nt 
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lIald,·Ir.at, W(lS instruct .. d to "r'cl,Rl'''' c· I",',;!. ;L-

t.an~ J v(: wor;" and! f"!'fc:rm sukH.fint I Vt! .Iut · 1,. 

t'ov(:n,Le,· ,u,d December 1<'>'12 , nnJ J ',mlll.r·' ~<.I.'l .l-

:'''''''Y 1973 , which convers&.Llon dl':' . n-

f::tl' T 1,1'.1 '. ~uracy of the defcnae 'I' "',lien 

:tH se !:Iontll:; defendunt. !I'l.l. j""d:'l W, •.• n ,. d 

r ... 1. t.i' .e in t;:)vern:r.ental reorgali!za'i .. 5 , ):, ,'_ 

",('f.n! '~llUf'rs , :';hit e lIe;)se stilrf ",,:v1. 

lntl l1:;e nstler.a: SeCJ1'!t.y ma'.l,.":':J . 

(l'I)~ny discussion bltW(0rl /f- . ;,'1 Hr .... :,J 

l."r .. l''' :'clll'~ ',f Ii t eleph",.p ccny. r,' 

'.~l·J Hunt :;rod Char les C,11 

Th., ,"sen:.:! .f any 

1:/.JCI.man in JIl!"lU'l!"Y 1973 o r at "Ii;. 

•• £'1' 

r·r-1 ;;1' to March 1)73 , concern1n!l: {' ,n .• 'n, y fc 1" 

;1(.,~'.Ird Hunt or anycne ehe 1nv'Jlvtd in th"' ~ f.:tl'~-

~'l '- n"SI;' In the case . 

(J6) _":'l~' conversations h .. J~1y ':b.llt> '": . :<lth 

Ha (l"man in January. February l" ;·;al_·h 197) It-­

i~'d"1ing t>' .. ploY~I(.mt for Jeb Magl'uf1er 'l!:d 8b.1'~ P' l' tcr , 

aw! .1n.1 Incluslon In such conversat hr.s ofu.y /',-, ­

ference ;.. Ma.l7rudt"' r and Porter i''lvlng r;'-:nm;t'",J 

, .",r.IU/':1 In ~hf- '!atergate inv"!'stlgat!. r" trial . 

\ 17) Any unrecorded conVf>I':< .. t t:m I</l, .... l .. ; r_! ;~"r"l 

J. r'~ndar:t Ehrllchroan und defc·ndant ;;,,1 ·-;"".an , 

,n 'Itl'>' Instructions ... ·ere given whJ;.:h e~'- • .t~n t.h·~ 
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fact, purpose and scope of the Dean-Moore-Haldeman-

Ehrllchman meeting at LaCoata 1n February 1973 . re­

ferred to in Overt Act 35 of count I of the lndlct -

ment . 

(18) Unrecorded conversations on and after 

February 24 , 197 3. with defendant Ehrllchman and/or 

defendant Haldeman concerning the results of the 

LaCosta meetings , including instructions concern-

ing John Dean ' s duties , and method of reporting to 

the President and the duties o f defendant Haldeman 

relative to Watergate and its aftermath. 

(19) The natur e o f Richard Nixon's activities 

and discussions regarding Watergate and cove r-up 

1n March and April 1973 - and his knowledge of de ­

fendant Haldeman's activiti es 1n that period and 

the reasons for same . 

(20) Any instructions he may have given to 

defendant Haldeman regarding contacting Mitchell 

wi th respect to the Hunt threat on March 21 - and 

any underatanding he may have had regarding Halde­

man ' s e xpected actions on ~hat subject . 

(21) His understandi ng o f "i t would be wrong". 

(22) Defendant Haldeman ' s r ecommendations to 

him f or disclosure and their proximate relation­

ship to Mr. Nixon's assignment t o John Dean of 

March 22 to go to Camp David and prepare a report 

of his knowledge of the facts. 

(23) The purpose of sending Dean to Camp 

DaVi d to write a report in late March 1973 - and 

what was going to be done with the report? 

~ 

" • 
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(211) Actions taken 85 a result of Dean's 

fallure to deliver a report . 

(25) The purpose and content of intensive 

and lengthy discussions with defendant Haldeman 

at Key Biscayne over the weekend of March 2), 1973. 

(26) The reaaons for instructing defendant 

Haldeman to listen to tapes of March 21 and Sep-

tember 15 - and the circumstances of the subsequent 

reports on their contents. 

(27) Explanation of the many ambiguities , 10_ 

consistencies , and erroneous impressions conveyed 

by the tape recordings to be produced at trial by 

the Prosecutor. 

(28) Unrecorded conversations with defendants 

Haldeman and Ehrllcnman 1n which instructions were 

given Ehrllchman fOr negotl~tlon wi th Senators 

Ervin and Baker for the creation of agreed rules 

of procedure for the Senate Select Committee and 

de f endant Haldeman ' s recommeqdations for f ull dls-

closure of all facta concerning the Watergate matter, 

including Haldeman ' s own proposed public statement . 

(29) A number of late March and early April 

1973 unrecorded conversations regarding getting the 

full story on the pub11c record , the means of d01ng 

so , the concern regard1ng the effects of the Ervin 

Committee, frustrat10n in these efforts because of 

concern for defendants ' rights, etc . 

(30) A lengthy unrecorded conve rsat1on at 

San Clemente on or about Apr11 6 , 1973 in which 

Hs1deman recommended he psrticipate in a one -hour 

> , . 
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tel~vlsion interview on CBS w1t.h Dan Rather r, r 

t.he purpose :f telling publicly a.ll he kr.t<l r"'gal"d -

Lnr: lI11tergatt'! WId its &ftermath - 'Is a counter-move 

tt· t.he delays 1n Ealdeman ' s appearance b·-'i' Qr., the 

Senate Conmlttee and the personal 1It.';acks .m h1m 

by ~ena~or Welcker . 

(31) Discussions with Haldeman and Ehrl1chman 

on the evening of April 15 regarding possible charles 

aeainst them . 

(32) Unrecorded (or unproduccd) c('nvcl'sa-

I.' ,os with Henry Peterson recounting statements to 

Petersen and other prosecutor~ by John Dean , e1ther 

exculpatory or mater1ally InconslsLt.:'t . 

(33) AllY instructions to defendant Hnldet:lan 

reg~l.I·dlng hls Senate or Grand Jury testlr.Hmy -

specifically any instructions as to telling the 

truth at Senate hearln~s . 

(34) In addition to the foregoing , Mr . Nixo:'! 

will testify relating to the factI! and cil'cllm-

I!tance~ of ~he government 's allegations in an ex -

'I culpatory manner as to Mr . Haldeman. 
I, 

r: Prom the foregoing , i' 1s readily 1l1-,psrent. that Mr . N1xon 

;! ha5 exclu5ive knolo'ledge of a great nwnber of excu1l,ator y facts , 
wh1ch are the l!ubJect matter of th1s action and which cannot be 

\. duplicated through othe r ev ide nce . The interests of Justice 

compel that Mr . Haldemar: be siven the right to demonstratE' to 

the Jury thc cQrnplete factual background whi .:h is now the basis 

of t he charges against h im. The rec orr~ended procedure of a 

:+ suspending of t.r1a1 , a conti nuance and a deposition is the on ly 

.' 

. . , 
I' 
I! 
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way in which defendant Haldeman's fundamental constitutional 

rights can be protected . 

s 

l_~. __ L_ 

TR R 

ROSS O'OONOGHOE 

GEORGE A: FISkER 

Attorneys for defendant Haldeman 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 9th day of October 1973 , 
copies of the foregoing Motion and attached Memorandum were de­
livered by hand to the following: 

Leon Jaworski, Esq. 
Special Prosecutor 

William Hundley , Esq . 
Attorney for defendant Mithcell 

David Bress, Esq . 
Attorney for defendant Mardian 

Jacob A. Stein , Esq. 
Attorney for detendant Parkinson 

William S . Frates , Esq . 
Attorney for defendant Ehrllchman 

< 
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UNITED 

JOHN N. 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

STATES OF AMERICA, ) 

,. l Criminal No . 
) 

MITCHELL, et al. , l 
Defendants ) 

7~ - llO 

ME~lORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF ANNEXED MOTION 

While Judicial continuances are generally considered d1s-

cretlonary with the Court . under the circumstances of this case , 

the failure to grant the instant motion so as to perpetuate Mr. 

Nixon ' s testlmony and thereafter commence trial would amount to 

an abuse of that discretion and would constitute a fundamental 

deprivation of Mr. Haldeman ' s const i tutional right to due process 

of law and adequately to confron~ his accusers. The authorities 

discussed below establish thi a defendant's right to the relie f , 
requested and based on the lame. the motion ahould be granted. 

Defendant Haldeman , 1n order to avoid repetition . hereby 

incorporates here1n the law port ion ,of Mr . Ehrllchman's motion , 

being pages 7 - 11 tfiereot. -" 

For the forego1ng r ealona . the annexed Motion should be 

granted . 

Attorneys f or defendant Haldeman 

•• 


